Sent: \ , 2005 3:28 PM

To:
Ce: - KY-ARNG: (N - (OV1A)
Subject: eadiness Center |

thaniks, (NG 1 et NG -~ (NG o

could you please let me know what you work out? -, I’m coordinating -
legislative issues for the Adjutant General - mainly keeping abreast of things,

KyANG
Division of Administrative Services Kentucky Department of Military Affairs

Director

From: Higdon, Michael [mailto:Michael,Higdonfimail.house,gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 38, 2885 2:25 PM

To: - (DMA)

Subject: RE: Morehead Readiness Center

Awesome, thanks., TIf an update meeting does get scheduled, please let me know and I'll try
and send some Rogers' staff. Simply for consideration, I might possibly available for an
early morning (9AM sharp) meeting on April 11 or 12. If that won't work for either the Judge
Exec or KYNG, it is no problem at all. It is not essential that I'm there,

Michael R. Higdon

Senior Legislative Assistant
Congressman Hal Rogers

2486 Rayburn House OFfice Building
Washington, DC 28515

202-225-46081
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Sent: Wednesday, March 3@, 2005 1:5¢ PM

To: Higdon, Michael )

Subject: Morehead Readiness Center

Michael,

I let who is overseeing the Morehead Readiness Center project in Rewan
County, know about your desire for an update meeting between Military Affairs and Rowan

Count officials on the status of the project at the Rowan County Airport, I gave hinm
hone number said he'd give i a call, and

, our state director of fac111t1es, said his office would send a rep to a meeting,

if needed, as well,

I'11 follow up with _ and _ Please let me know if you have any

questions!

KyANG
Division of Administrative Services Kentucky Department of Military Affairs

Directori

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the

original message.
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From: Higdon, Michael [Michael. Higdon@mail.house.gov]

Sent: e 2006 i0:35 AM
To:
Subject: . Kentucky london [so add for fy07

London Readiness Center...

Michael R, Higdon

Legislative Director

Congressman Hal Rogers

2486 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 28515

2B2-225-4681

From: NGKY
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2086 18:34 AM
To: Higdon, Michael

Subject: Re: Kentucky london jso add for fyo7

Can you give me the language you used?

Construction & Facility Manager
Wational Guard
cell

Kentucki Armf

----- Original Message -----

From: Higdon, Michael <Michael.Higdon@mail.house.govy>

To:
Sent: Wed Sep 13 18:32;21 20606
Subject: RE: Kentucky london jso add for fye7?

Honestly don't know and don't know what is required on your end. We've gone ahead to make
the fyB7 report description much more ambiguous to enable more flexible utilization.

Michael R. Higdon

Legislative Director

Congressman Hal Rogers

2486 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 28515

202-225-4691

From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 10:11 AM
To: Higdon, Michael

Subject: Kentucky london jso add for fy@7
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Mr. Higdon: what is deadline for revised 1398/91?

Construction & Facility Manager

Kentucky Army National Guard
DIGEE - DIGH
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From; Higdon, Michael [iMichael Higdon@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 1:31 PM

To: !!I!I!Fi!!léll.l!!l!

Subject: : Lonaon Readiness Center

Attachments: image001.jpg

Ok.

Michael R. Higden

Legislative Director

Congressman Hal Rogers

2406 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 28515

202-225-46081

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 1:27 PM
To: Higdon, Michael

Subject: RE: London Readiness Center

Mr Higdon:

I.am in DC through Thursday afternoon. I will want to talk with MG Storm regardihg some of
your questions to ensure that I am still abreast of his most current thoughts regarding

London. However, here are some of the answers now:

1. The intent of the $2.5M is still the same as what we have communicated. It will pay for
selected demolition, cleanup and refurbishment of facility for occupation.

2. The $1.735M is being used to purchase and start the cleanup. We have hired consultants
to assess the extent of work required and have their reports. We are in the process of
appraisals to develop a cost estimate to assist in purchase negotiations,

Questions 3 and 4 I want to defer until I talk with MG Storm.
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MAZ, GS, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager

From: Higdon, Michael [mailto:Michael.Higdon@mail.house,gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2006 1:11 PM

To:

Subject: London Readiness Center

Good news! Looks like we'll see 32.5 million toward the London, KY Readiness Center in
Military construction dollars. When we spoke last, this funding was for refurbishment,

repairs, removal of junk, lighting.

1) I want to make sure that is still the intended purpose.
2) How are the $1.735 m in funding being utilized?

3) What future funding needs do you anticipate?

4) Will the $2.5 million position KYNG to begin operating out of this facility?

Please let me know the status of things.

Michael R. Higdon

Legislative Director

Congressman Hal Rogers

2496 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 28515

202-225-4601
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Froim: Higdon, Michael [Michaet. Higdon@mail.house.gov]
Sent: 1, 2006 6:47 PM
To: NGKY

How is the project in London coming along?

Michael R, Higdon

Legislative Director

Congressman Hal Rogers

2486 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

202-225-4601
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From: Higdon, Michae! [Michael Higdon@mail.house.gov]
Sent: mtober 26, 2005 4:58 PM

To:

Subject: acility in London, Kentucky

Aftachments: image001.gif; image002.gif

(b) (68

I just wanted to provide you with a recent article about Kentucky's unbelievable marijuana
drug problem. The move and facility upgrade Chairman Rogers has requested for the Joint
Support Operations (3S0) counterdrug unit of the Kentucky National Guard (KYNG) would place
the Guard at a much closer and more strategic location near the actual drug production,
trafficking, and distribution network in Southern & Eastern Kentucky. This operation will
dovetail nicely with several counter-drug efforts in this area including Daniel Boone
National Forest drug eradication efforts, Appalachian HIDTA, and Operation UNITE.

As I've stated previously, moving the JSO to London, Ky is incredibly valuable in terms of
cost-savings and KYNG mission focus. The unit is already annually deployed to the London
area from May-September, This would position JSO to provide year-round support to law
enforcement agencies and reduce response times and flight hours. The location is also ideal
for emergency management staging, immediately off Interstate 75 and neighboring the airport.

Let me know if you've got any questions with this. - Michael

Posted on Wed, Oct. 26, 2805

Kentucky is country's No. 2 marijuana grower

ASSOCIATED PRESS

PIKEVILLE - Authorities in Kentucky, one of the natien's top producers of marijuana,
confiscated more than $1 billion worth of the illegal crop this year and arrested 327 growers
during the outdoor growing season, according to the head of the strike force charged with

eradicating pot fields.

Kentucky State Police Lt. Ed Shemelya said 502,524 plants were taken. Each, he said, had a
street value of at least $2,000 at maturity.
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The total haul is up substantially from last year when 476,883 plants were cut. Shemelya said
more would have been confiscated had Kentucky National Guard helicopters that help search the
rugged hills not been needed along the Gulf Coast in the wake of Hurricane Katrina.

"The more eyes we get in the sky, the more dope we can find,"” Shemelya said. "The area where
marijuana is traditionally grown is so rugged and rural we can't cover it all. You can walk
all day and never find it without someone in the air to direct the ground forces in."

Shemelya said the National Guard usually provides six to eight helicopters and pilots during
the peak harvest season in September to help locate marijuana and to gulde camouflaged
officers on the ground to it.

Kentucky traditionally ranks among the top five states in the country in illegal marijuana
production. Last year, the state was second, behind California, in the amount of marijuana

confiscated from growers.

"If every Kentuckian smoked one joint an hour every day for 365 days, they could not smoke
all the marijuana grown here," Shemelya said.

Michael R. Higdon

Legislative Director

Congressman Hal Rogers

2486 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 28515

202-225-46061
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From: NGKY

Sent: 10, 2007 3;00 PM
To: NGKY

Subject: entucky london jso add for fyQ7
Sir

_ called about the 2.5 million and ask if we could execute it. I told him as of
right now we are working it.

From:
Sent: Tuesda

NGKY
January 09, 2007 6:57 PM

To: nGkY; Berthold, Julius L BG(R) NaKY; [{ENEEHEEGG_. e«

Ce: GKY; NGKY
Subject: FW: Kentucky london jso add for fye7

Gentlemen:

The FY®7 add for construction of the London 3150 ($2.5M) is uncertain. I will proceed with
the plans to spend the FY®86 funds and plan for the 87 funds but I cannot say with any
certainty if we will be able to execute phase 2 this year.

MAJ, GS, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Higdon, Michael [mailto:Michael.Higdon@mail.house,gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 89, 2007 6:49 PM

To: NGKY

Subject: RE: Kentucky london jso add for fy87

Believe the contradictions. Unclear how FY®7 provisions will be resolved at this stage.

Michael R. Higdon

Legislative Director

Congressman Hal Rogers

2406 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 28515

2082-225-4681

————— Original Message-----
Sent: Tuesday, January 89, 2007 6:19 PM

To: Higdon, Michael
Subject: RE: Kentucky london jso add for fy@?7
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Mr. Higdon:

Can you tell me if the FY®7 add for the London 150 ($2.5M) will still be funded in ©7? I am

hearing all kinds of conflicting information about earmarks and wanted to get a informed

opinion.

Thanks

MAJ, GS, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager
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| NGKY

NGKY

From:

Sent: ober 25, 2007 14:10 AM

To: NGKY

Subject: entucky London JSO FY 08 congressional add status (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Thanks -

Erom:
Sent: Thursda
To: NGKY ;

Cc: NGKY ; NGKY

Subject: Fw: Kentucky London JSO FY @8 congressional add status

October 25, 2007 11:86 AM

Gentlemen, below is a message from Congressman Rogers office. Funding for phase 2 of 150 is
locking slim at this time,

Construction and Facility Manager
Kentucky Army National Guard
Office: 502-6087-1481

Cell:

————— Original Message -----
From: Higdon, Michael <Michael.Hipdon@mail.house.poy>
To: NGKY; Ewing, Victoria <Victoria.Ewing@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Thu Oct 25 18:39:55 2087
Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY @8 congressional add status

At this time, I don't anticipate additional funding in the FY@8 cycle, but we're continuing
to press the issue.

From: NGKY

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2867 1@:04 AM

To: Ewing, Victoria

Cc: Higdon, Michael

Subject: Kentucky London JSO FY @8 congressional add status

Ms. Ewing:

khat is the status of the $2.5M congressional add request for the next phase of the
counterdrug facility in London? I am trying to determine if the funding stands a good chance

of getting passed for FY@8.
We have started construction on Phase 1.

Thank you for your assistance.

MAJ, EN, KyARNG
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Construction & Facility Manager

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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N . MoK

From: Berthold, Jukius L BG(R)} NGKY

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2007 2.54 PM

To: NGKY

Subject: . Kentucky London JSO FY 08 congressional add status

Sir: Following discussion with we decided to forward this on to you. I cannot say

enough good about

. This will make the groundbreaking on Nov 19th even more
meaningful.

P.S. I pray everything went well for- today.

Sent: Tuesda November @6, 2007 1:45 PM

NGkY; Berthold, Julius L BG(R) NGkY; [{ENESHEEGEGEE vo«
Subject: FW: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status

Gentlemen:

This 1s phase 2 of the ]SO project. We have cleared another hurdle towards getting it
funded. .

MAJ, EN, KyARNG )
Construction & Facility Manager

----- Original Message-----

From: Ewing, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Ewing@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November @6, 2007 1:39 PM

To: GKY

Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status

-,

I am happy to let you know that the London Readiness Center was included in the MilCon
Conference report at $2.4 million. I will keep you posted as we continue with the

appropriations process.

Victoria

————— Original Message-----

From: Higdon, Michael

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2087 18:48 AM

To: NGKY'; Ewing, Victoria

Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY B8 congressional add status
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At this time, I don't anticipate additional funding in the FY88 cycle, but we're continuing
to press the issue,

From: NGKY
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 1@:@4 AM
To: Ewing, Victoria

Cc: Higdon, Michael
Subject: Kentucky London 350 FY 88 congressional add status

Ms. Ewing:

kWhat is the status of the $2.5M congressional add request for the next phase of the
counterdrug facility in London? I am trying to determine if the funding stands a good chance

of getting passed for FY08.
We have started construction on Phase 1.

Thank you for your assistance.

MAJ, EN, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager
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From: Higdon, Michael [Michael Higdon@mail.house.gov]

Sent: 2007 10:40 AM

Tor m\@m’; Ewing, Victoria

Subject: . Kentucky London JSO FY 08 congressional add status

At this time, I don't anticipate additional funding in the FYBB8 cycle, but we're continuing
to press the issue.

From: MAJ NGKY [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 10:04 AM

To: Ewing, Victoria

Cc: Higdon, Michael

Subject: Kentucky London JSO FY @8 congressional add status

Ms. Ewing:

What is the status of the $2.5M congressional add regquest for the next phase of the
counterdrug facility in London? I am trying to determine if the funding stands a good chance

of getting passed for FY@S8,
We have started construction on Phase 1.

Thank you for your assistance.

MAJ, EN, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager
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| NGKY

From; Ewing, Victoria [Victoria. Ewing@mail. house.gov}

Senf: Tues 7 1.39 PM
To:
Subject: . Kentucky London Y 08 congressional add status

I am happy to let you know that the London Readiness Center was included in the MilCon
Conference report at $2.4 willion. I will keep you posted as we continue with the

appropriations process.

Victoria

----- Original Message-----

From: Higdeon, Michael

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 20807 10:480 AM

To: ; Ewing, Victoria

Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status

At this time, I don't anticipate additional funding in the FY®8 cycle, but we're continuing
to press the issue,

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2067 10:84 AM

To: Ewing, Victoria

Cc: Higdon, Michael

Subject: Kentucky London JSO FY B8 congressional add status

Ms. Ewing:

What is the status of the $2.5M congressional add request for the next phase of the
counterdrug facility in London? I am trying to determine if the funding stands a good chance

of getting passed for FYES8.
We have started construction on Phase 1.

Thank you for your assistance,

MAJ, EN, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager
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From: NGB-ARNG

Sent: 007 3:10 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: entucky London JSO FY 08 congressional add status (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Would not have been staffed until we saw the marks .. the reviewers are staffing all the
projects that were listed in the draft conference report - so you should hear something soon

From: NGKY
Sent: Monda November 26, 2007 2:59 PM
To: NGB -ARNG

Subject: RE: Kentucky London 13S0 FY @8 congressional add status (UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks.

I checked on the GKO Resource Management team site for Congressional Adds for KY. We have
had a 1399/91 posted since 13 April., I don't believe it has been staffed yet. We don’t
recall any traffic on this from NGB.

MAJ, EN, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager

From: NGB~ ARNG

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 9:37 AM

Subject: RE: Kentucky London 1SO FY @8 congressional add status (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

The CR may affect design for added projects - since they were not programmed I think they are
like "new starts" we will check ..

From: NGKY
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 20067 2:28 PM
To: NGB - ARNG

Cc: NGKY; NGKY
Subject: Re: Kentucky London JSO FY 98 congressional add status (UNCLASSIFIED)
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I think we have forwarded a draft awhile back however I will have a new one sent to the
website next week, Does CRA affect design?

AIA, DBIA
Construction and Facility Management Officer Kentucky Army National Guard
Office: 5082-607-1481
Cell:

NGB -ARNG

: NGKY
Sent: Wed Nov 21 14:11:08 2007
Subject: RE: Kentucky London 13S0 FY ©8 congressional add status (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Have we approved your 1398/91? Once approved we can provide funds, unless CRA prohibits

From:

Sent: Tuesda November 06, 2007 1:49 PM
To: NGB-ARNG
Cc: - ARI

Subject: FW: Kentucky London 2SC FY @8 congressional add status

Kentucky has a congressional add for our London Counterdrug facility (Phase 2) in the works.
If this pops in FY@8 funds we will need design funds asap to execute,

How soon can we anticipate P&D being available if this hits?

MAJ, EN, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager

————— Original Message-----

From: Ewing, Victoria [mailto:Victoria,Ewing@mail.house.govi
Sent: Tuesday, November @6, 2007 1:39 PM

To: NGKY

Subject: RE: Kentucky London 2SO FY @8 congressional add status

-J

I am happy to let you know that the London Readiness Center was included in the MilCon
Conference report at $2.4 million. I will keep you posted as we continue with the
appropriations process.

Victoria
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Sent: Thursday, October 25, 20067 16:84 AM

To: Ewing, Victoria

Cc: Higdon, Michael

Subject: Kentucky London 150 FY 88 congressional add status

Ms. Ewing:

What is the status of the $2.5M congressional add request for the next phase of the
counterdrug facility in London? I am trying to determine if the funding stands a goocd chance
of getting passed for FY©S8.

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
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From NGKY

Sent; 007 5:19 PM

To; NGKY

Subject: ' : Longon Joint Support Operations (JSO) Counterdrug FY08 Add

The project number is 218284A for Phase I.

The project number is 218287A for Phase II.

From: NGKY
Sent: Thursday, March 88, 2007 5:86 PM
To: NGKY ; NGKY

Subject: RE: London Joint Support Operations (JSO) Counterdrug FY@8 Add

Is the project nuniber for FY®7/08 still 218284A?

MAJ, GS, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager

----- Original Message-----

From: Ewing, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Ewing@mail.house.gov}

Sent: Thursday, March 88, 2867 4:56 PM

To: NGKY

Subject: [AKO Content Warning - Attachments] RE: London Joint Support Operations (3S0)

Counterdrug FY&8 Add :

Great. Attached is a form with the basic questions we will have to answer for HASC and HAC-
D. Also, is the MilCon project # still "210284A"? ‘

Thanks,
Victoria

From:
Sent: Thursday, March @8, 2007 4:49 PM

To: Higdon, Michael; Ewing, Victoria

Cc: Berthold, Julius L BG(R) NGKY

Subject: London Joint Support Operations (350) Counterdrug FYO8 Add

Mr, Higdon, Ms., Ewing:

MG Storm has indicated he will support resubmission of the FY®7 Add request for the above
project. I understand this is now for the FY®8 budget. We are working up the required

language for submission for tomorrow.
If \lrou have any additional questions at this time please call me as below or on cell at -
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Thank you

MAJ, EN, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager

The sender of the message sent the following files that are not allowed by NETCOM guidance

2084-11A;
House Armed Services Committee - Member Request Form.dot

In accordance with NETCOM guidance 28@4-11A, AKO has begun stripping files with the following
extensions:

.ace, .ad, .ade, .adp, .asp, .b64, .bas, .bat, .bhx, .ceo, .ce®, .chm, .cpl, .crt, .dbx,
.dll, .dot, .eml, .exe, .hlp, .hgx, .hta, .inf, .ins, .js, .jse, .lnk, .mdb, .mde, .mim,
.msi, .msp, .nch, .ocx, .pi, .pif, .rar, .scr, .sct, .shb, .shs, .upx, .uuve, .uu, .vbe,
.vbs, .vss, .vst, .vsw, .wmi, .ws, .wsc, .wsf, .wsh, .xxe, and .zip.

Since this is an Army policy, AKC will not be able to grant exceptions.

You may view the NETCOM guidance at https://www.us.army.mil/suite/doc/7198255

The guidance includes instructions on how the sender should send the files that are
restricted.
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From: NGKY

Sent: , 2007 6:38 PM

To: GKY; Berthold, Jutius L BG(R) NGKY; [{ENEIGGG
phL B

o: NGKY;‘% NGKY

Subject: ongressional add for London

MG Storm approves--we want the add.

Original Message -----
NGKY

To: 8erthold, Julius L 86(R) NokY; ({ENEGHIEEEENco. roxv; [(BESHEEE o vo«v;

Culver, Joseph L BG NGKY

Sent: Wed Mar @7 18:17:33 2007
Subject: Congressional add for London JSO

Gentlemen,

I have received a call this evening from Victoria Ewing in Congressiien Rogers office in BC.
She is the Milcon staffer in his office now. She called to inquire if Kentucky wished to ask
for add funds for the London 1SO project. We had $2.5M in FY@7 but it was stripped from
budget. I had put together a set of slides last week for a brief by MG Storm that had this
project listed as a possible add, Now is the time to either resubmit last years request or
update it. The Congressman's office needs the request by Friday. Does anybody know the
TAG's intent on this? I don't like to submit for congressional request on my own without his
approval as I know he likes to coordinate with the govenor on the adds. I am assuming he
wants to at least ask for the same as he did last year.

Thanks in advance for your input.

Construction & Facility Manager
Kentucky Army National Guard
502-607-1481, cell

1 .
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From:

Sent:

To: NGKY; Dornbush, Michaef_J Brig Gen
e, (N - I
Subject: e: Legtslative Update - Rogers (UNCLASSIFIED)

Since we are now delving into the early stages of the design we have identified that we are
short on unheated hangar storage. This is due in part to a calculation error when we uploaded
the template for the programming document. Since a template for an Aviation Operations
facility does not exist we adapted one from a support facility template and miscalculated the
total unheated storage requirement. Additionally, our original guidance from the end user was
that we needed space to house four Blackhawks and two smaller OHS58 type aircraft. The request

is now to be able to store six Blackhawks.

The next phase will add two additional storage bays to accommodate the additional
requirements.

Under most circumstances we can request to increase the square footage authorization. In this
case we could have likely expanded enough to include two additional bays for smaller
aircraft, but the requirement to house two additional Blackhawks puts us beyond the
percentage of the initial scope that can be approved at the NGB level.

Please let me know if you need additional information,

V/r'i
502) 607-1874 (w)
DR

————— Original Message -----

NGKY; Dornbush, Michael J Brig Gen NGKY; Kraus, Mark R Brig Gen NGKY

Sent: Thu Mar 12 14:23;15 2009
Subject: RE: Legislative Update - Rogers (UNCLASSIFIED)

For your information, two weeks ago we briefed the Bond oversight committee and based upon
information we asked for, we told the committee that there was not a Phase IV in the mill. I
assume something has changed within the past two weeks so if any legislator asks, it has only
happened the last few days. Is that accurate??

From: NGKY

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2669 1:23 PM
To: Dornbush, Michael J Brig Gen NGKY; Kraus, Mark R Brig Gen NGKY

H .
Posted to NGB FOIA Reading Room FOIA Requested Record #FA-11-0117
May 18, 2012 Released by National Guard Bureau
Page 24 of 140



Cc: GKY; NGKY; Yoo ) (0 |

NGKY ; NGKY R NGKY
Subject: Legislative Update - Rogers {UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Sir,
Here's where we stand following the TAG's taskings this morning:

1) London Joint Support Operations expansion (Phase IV) - DD 1391 received by Victoria Luck

and delivered to the House committee on schedule,
SYNOPSIS: Request for $1.667M to fund the construction of two additional unheated aircraft

storage buildings for the London Joint Support Operations Center, plus $138,588 in design
funds (programming and development) for a total of $1,885,500.60,

2) EOC Expansion at Boone Center - In progress, deadline last week of March

SYNOPSIS: BG Heltzel is working with Michael Higdon to obtain $1 million in FY2018 Homeland

Security funding for ground preparation and an engineering study. The hope is that next year
Homeland Security will be able to appropriate, through Congressman Rogers, up to $15 million

for the expansion project itself.

3) Dining Facility proposal for Disney Training Site - to be developed, deadline to Victoria

Luck of 18 March
- SYNOPSIS: is going to work with to flesh out the requirement
for a DFAC, most likely seating 125 personnel, at the Disney Training Site. This requirement
was identified during the TAG's Japan trip, and compliments already completed construction at

the site. Details to be determined.

V/r|
, Colonel, KyANG

Kentucky Department of Military Affairs
582-687-1738
cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

2 .
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From:

' NGKY
: 08 9:37
- NGKYMNGW
Subject: ongressiona eques IFIED

Draft Congressional Add Cover Letter - London JSO PH [ll.doc; FYG9 HCAS Request Form -

Sent
To:

Attachments:

London JSO.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

502-607-1874 (W)
9 (m)
----- Original Message-----

From: NGKY

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 6:55 PM
To: Culver, Joseph L BG NGKY;

NGKY
NGKY;

Subject: Fw: J50 PH III Congressional Add Request

Gentlemen,

Attached is the congressiohal add sheet and cover letter for phase III of the London JSO for
your review and comment/approval, We have coordinated with h and - to
determine the requirements for the facility and the supporting information for the discussion

to validate the need.

Please advise on any needed corrections and the process for TAGs signhature and submittal to
the Congressmans office.

V/r,

LTC, EN

502) 607-1874 (W)
DGR -
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Sent: Mon Feb 25 18:35:21 2008
Subject: JSO PH III Congressional Add Request

Attached is the congﬁessional add request for the JSO PH III.

I =
Business Manager 7
Facilities Management Office

Comm: 582-687-18084

DSN: 667-18¢4

FAX: . 562-607-1873
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE
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25 February, 2008

Representative Harold Rogers Ref: Counter-drug Operation
2406 Rayburn House Office Building Center, PH 111, London, KY
Washington, D.C. 20515-1705

Dear Honorable Congressinan Rogers:

On behalf of the more than eight thousand Kentucky National Guard Citizen-Soldiers and
Airmen, I want to thank you for your continued support and sustained conunitment to the
Kentucky National Guard., Your actions have proven vital in preserving our personnel, enhancing
our infrastructure and equipping our units for the role they have been asked to play in support of
our national military strategy.

I am writing prior to the Congressional mark-up of the FY 2009 Defense Appropriations
Act to request your support for additions to the FY09 Defense Budget to fund design and
construction of Phase III of the Counter-Drug Operations Center in London, KY. The 28,545 SF
addition of facilities and infrastructure in this project are needed to have a fully operational
counter-drug operations center and to allow consolidation of all our counter-drug operations assets

in one location.

Currently, the counter-drug operations center is spread between three locations; Frankfort,
Bluegrass Station and London, Kentucky. During the course of any year the Kentucky National
Guard rents hangar space, office space and landing facilities to support the operations and aircraft
for the following federal and state agencies:

e Drug Enforcement Agency Community Emergency Response Team - 5-6 Helicopters, 1
Fixed Wing Aircraft

Civil Air Patrol - 3-5 Fixed Wing Aircraft

Kentucky State Police - 1 Helicopter

Joint Task Force-North= 2-3 Helicopters, 1 Fixed Wing (Direct support US Forest Service)
Division of Air Transport - 3 Helicopters (HIDTA/DEA Funded)

Kentucky Army National Guard - 6 OH-38, 3 UH-60

Kentucky Air National Guard - 1 - C-130 (controlled delivery)

US Marshall/Secret Service - 1 Helicopter, I Fixed Wing (VIP missions)

Federal Bureau of Investigation- 1 Fixed Wing '

Additionally, construction of this facility at this site will enhance the following ongoing initiatives:

e Support to the Appalachia High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) Headquarters,
which supports counter-drug operations in Kenfucky, Tennessee and West Virginia.

s Aviation support to the Daniel Boone National Forest Law Enforcement Office.

e Supports the deployment of equipment used to fight forest fires east of the Mississippi
maintained at the U.S. Forest Service Regional Fire Cache which is adjacent to the
proposed site. _

o Enhanced regional aviation capability to facilitate the mobilization of KYARNG personnel

in support of state and federal emergencies. :
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At the conclusion of this project the Kentucky National Guard will be able to respond more
quickly and more efficiently.

I strongly urge you to support additions to the FY09 Defense Budget for Military
Construction in the amount of $7,823,400 to support design and construction of Counter-Drug
Operations Center, Phase II1, London, Kentucky :

This amount will ensure the Kentucky Army National Guard receives sufficient funds to
construct the last phase of this project and be able to consolidate its counter-drug operation at one
command center and be more effective in completing its mission.

Your support for this project will be greatly appreciated. If you or your staff need
additional information please contact— at

_. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Edward W. Tonini
Major General, KYNG

The Adjutant General
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House Comumittee on Armed Services
FY09 Member Request Form

{one project/program request per fornﬁ
* indicates required fields
Requestor Information* Member:
*Staff Contact:
*Phone #:
*Email Address:
*Confirm Email: (Addresses must match)

Member’s Signature

Member of Congress
Project Information
*Name of Project: Readiness Center Phase ITI- London Joint Support Operations Center

*Project Description, including Military Requirement and/or Military Value, and Purpose
of Project:

28,545 SF addition to existing construction. This phase, the third phase of this
construction project will include administrative space, aircraft hangar space, and paving
for hangar aprons, taxi ways and aircraft parking. Project is required to fully house the
Joint Support Operations. The new facility will increase the ability of assigned personnel
fo meet the increasing demands of Kentucky’s Drug Eradication Operations, Currently,
the counter-drug operations center is spread between three locations; Frankfort, Bluegrass
Station and London, Kentucky, During the course of any year the Kentucky National
Guard rents hangar space, office space and landing facilities to support the operations and
aircraft for the following federal and state agencies:

e Drug Enforcement Agency Community Emergency Response Team - 5-6
Helicopters, 1 Fixed Wing Aircraft

e Civil Air Patrol - 3-5 Fixed Wing Aircraft

e Kentucky State Police - 1 Helicopter

o Joint Task Force-North= 2-3 Helicopters, 1 Fixed Wing (Direct support US Forest
Service)

e Division of Air Transport - 3 Helicopters (IIIDTA/DEA Funded)
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Kentucky Army National Guard - 6 OH-58, 3 UH-60

Kentucky Air National Guard - 1 - C-130 (controlled delivery)

US Marshall/Secret Service - 1 Helicopter, 1 Fixed Wing (VIP missions)
Federal Bureau of Investigation- 1 Fixed Wing

e e o o

Additionally, construction of this facility at this site will enhance the following ongoing
initiatives:

e Support to the Appalachia High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA)
Headquarters, which supports counter-drug operations in Kentucky, Tennessee
and West Virginia,

e Aviation support to the Daniel Boone National Forest Law Enforcement Office,

¢ Supports the deployment of equipment used to fight forest fires east of the
Mississippi maintained at the U.S. Forest Service Regional Fire Cache which is
adjacent to the proposed site.

e Enhanced regional aviation capability to facilitate the mobilization of KYARNG
personnel in support of state and federal emergencies.

At the conclusion of this project the Kentucky National Guard will be able to respond
more quickly and more efficiently,

*Name of Intended Recipient (if none, mark N/A):
Kentucky Department of Military Affairs, London Corbin Airport
*City: London

*State: Kentucky

I.ocation of Performance: London, Kentucky

Funding Information

*FYO09 Funding in PB (in thousands of dollars): $7,823.4K

*Your Requested Net Change to the FY09 PB (+/-/0): Initial request

*Check the box and initial on the line: Neither my spouse, if applicable, nor I have a
financial interest in this request. (Initial here)

Funding Specifics

*Service/Agency/Policy:

Army National Guard

*Budget Appropriation: Budget Appropriation selections will appear based on Service
selected (above),

Identification (as appropriate): Sections will appear below based on prior selections.
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Add Bill and/or Report Language
(Optional - Provide a summary of the request here)

MILCON INFORMATION
1. State/Territory: KENTUCKY
2. Installation and/or City: London
3. Project Title: Readiness Center Phase II1- London Joint Support Operations
Center :
4. Project number: Undetermined
5. What is estimated federal construction cost (M) $6.63M
6. Design
A. What is the unfunded Design Cost (Dollars in Thousands): $596.7K
B. What is the total design cost (M)? $0.5967M
C. How many design dollars has the State/Territory already received (M)? $0
D. What is the current level of design approved (in percentage i.e.10, 35, 50 etc.)?
0
E. %&t is the estimated contract award date? August 2009
7. RECAP (Y/N)?
8. Total dollars required (unfunded design cost plus fed construction cost): $7.8234M
9. % Design completed (5 or DB):' 0%
10. Is the project on the FYDP 10-15? No
11. Is the project construction capable (executable) in FY09: Yes
12. Is the project mission essential in this fiscal year? Yes
13. Consistent With BRAC (Y/N)? N/A
14, Are their any environmental Issues (Y/N)? NO  If so please explain:
15. Has land been acquired for the project? YES
I6. State Approval:

A. Has the State/Territory legislature approved the project, if so when? N/A
B. Has the State/Territory legislature appropriated necessary funds? N/A
C. Has a construction site been identified (Y/N) Yes
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17

18

. All Project Data entered into PRIDE? No

. What is the scope (include unit of measure, i.e., square feet, firing points, linear feet,

etc)? (New footprint of project) 28,545 SF

19

20

21.

22.

23,

24.

25.

. Will the unit for whom the project is designed remain in the force per ASIP? Yes
. Where is this project on State/Territory’s priority list: N/A

Are there higher priority projects at this location? No

What Congressional district is the project located in?: Sth

Is this a quality of life project, why? No

Are there other quality of life projects at this location? : No

If the project is a Live Fire Training Range, has the State/Territory and NGB-AVS

certified that the surface danger zone is totally contained within the military installation
boundaries (no public exposure)? N/A

26

. Any remarks concerning the project?

27. Are there any environmental or safety issues (should match information contained in
the LRCP submission)? No
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N <Y

From: (DRI G KY

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 3:24 PM

To:

o N < <+
Subject: :

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

We will have it to you.

Thanks again,

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

502-607-1874 (w)
(m)

————— Original Message-----
From: Luck, Victoria [mailto:Victeria.lLuck@mail.hcuse.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 3:22 PM

Subject:

If you can have the Form 1391 for Phase 3 to me by COB tomorrow instead of noon, that will be
fine,

Thanks,

Victoria

N A P I g Po g TN P B o ot o £ Pl £ 00 8 P N

Victoria E. Luck

Legislative Assistant

Congressman Harold Rogers

2486 Rayburn House Office Building
(202) 225-4661

(202) 225-6948 (fax)

I I PN N P 5 P P P P o o 0 Pt B ot B P B E 1)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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| NGKY

From: MNGK\’
 Sent: onday, February 25, 2008
&

To:

Cc:

Subject: W

Attachments: Draft Congressionat Add Cover Letter - Londen JSO PH Hl.doc; FY0% HCAS Request Form -
Lonhdon JSO.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Gentlenen,

Attached is the congressional add sheet and cover letter for phase III of n Jso for

your review and comment/approval. We have coordinated with _ and to

determine the requirements for the facility and the supporting information for the discussion
to validate the need,

Please advise on any needed corrections and the process for TAGs signature and submittal to
the Congressmans office,

v/r,

LTC, EN

502) 607-1874 (w)
h (m)

Sent: Mon Feb 25 18:35:21 2008
Subject: 3SO PH III Congressional Add Request

Attached is the congressional add request for the 3150 PH III,

Business Manhager
Facilities Management Office

Comm: 562-607-1884
DSN: 667-1804
FAX: 502-607-1873
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25 February, 2008

Representative Harold Rogers Ref: Counter-drug Operation
2406 Rayburn House Office Building Center, PH III, London, KY
Washington, D.C. 20515-1705

Dear Honorable Congressman Rogers:

On behalf of the more than eight thousand Kentucky National Guard Citizen-Soldiers and
Airmen, I want to thank you for your continued support and sustained commitment to the
Kentucky National Guard. Your actions have proven vital in preserving our personnel, enhancing
our infrastructure and equipping our units for the role they have been asked to play in support of
our national military strategy.

I am writing prior to the Congressional mark-up of the FY 2009 Defense Appropriations
Act to request your support for additions to the F'Y09 Defense Budget to fund design and
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
Bluegrass Station and London, Kentucky, During the course of any year the Kentucky National
Guard rents hangar space, office space and landing facilities to support the operations and aircraft
for the following federal and state agencies:

¢ Drug Enforcement Agency Community Emergency Response Team - 5-6 Helicopters, 1
Fixed Wing Aircraft

Civil Air Patro! - 3-5 Fixed Wing Aircraft

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

Federal Bureau of Investigation- | Fixed Wing

e © & o o ¢ © o

Additionally, construction of this facility at this site will enhance the following ongoing initiatives:

o Support to the Appalachia High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) Headquarters,
which supports counter-drug operations in Kentucky, Tennessee and West Virginia.

e Aviation support to the Daniel Boone National Forest Law Enforcement Office.

o Supports the deployment of equipment used to fight forest fires east of the Mississippi
maintained at the U.S. Forest Service Regional Fire Cache which is adjacent to the
proposed site.

e Enhanced regional aviation capability to facilitate the mobilization of KYARNG personnel

in support of state and federal eme i .
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
Operations Center, Phase IIT, London, Kentucky

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

_ Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Edward W. Tonini
Major General, KYNG

The Adjutant General
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House Conmunittee on Armed Services
FY09 Member Request Form

(one project/pfogram request per form)
* indicates required fields
Requestor Information*Member:
*Staff Contact: |
*Phone #:
*Email Address:
*Confirm Email: (Addresses must match)

Member’s Signatire

Member of Congress
Project Information
*Name of Project: Readiness Center Phase III- London Joint Support Operations Center

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
Joint Support Operations, The new facility will increase the ability of assigned personnel
to meet the increasing demands of Kentucky’s Drug Eradication Operations. Currently,
the counter-drug operations center is spread between three locations; Frankfort, Bluegrass
Station and London, Kentucky. During the course of any year the Kentucky National
Guard rents hangar space, office space and landing facilities to support the operations and
aircrafl for the following federal and state agencies:

e Drug Enforcement Agency Community Emergency Response Team - 5-6
Helicopters, 1 Fixed Wing Aircraft

e Civil Air Patrol - 3-5 Fixed Wing Aircraft

e Kenfucky State Police - 1 Helicopter

e Joint Task Force-North= 2-3 Helicopters, 1 Fixed Wing (Direct support US Forest
Service)

o Division of Air Transport - 3 Helicopters (HIDTA/DEA Funded)
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

® © e o

Additionally, construction of this facility at this site will enhance the following ongoing
initiatives:

e Support to the Appalachia High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA)
Headquarters, which supports counter-diug operations in Kentucky, Tennessee
and West Virginia,

¢ Aviation support to the Daniel Boone National Forest Law Enforcement Office,

e Supports the deployment of equipment used to fight forest fires east of the
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
more quickly and more efficiently.

*Name of Intended Recipient (if none, mark N/A);
Kentucky Departinent of Military Affairs, London Corbin Airport
*City: London

*State: Kentucky

Location of Performance: London, Kentucky

Funding Information

*FY09 Funding in PB (in thousands of dollars): $7,823.4K

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
selected (above).

Identification (as appropriate): Sections will appear below based on prior selections.

Posted to NGB FOIA Reading Room FOIA Requested Record #FA-11-0117
May 18, 2012 Released by National Guard Bureau
Page 39 of 140



Add Bill and/or Report Language
(Optional - Provide a summary of the request here)

MILCON INFORMATION
1. State/Territory: KENTUCKY
2. Installation and/or City: London

3. Project Title: Readiness Center Phase ITI- London Joint Support Operations
Center

4. Project number: Undetermined

5. What is estimated federal construction cost (M) $6.63M

6. Design

What is the unfunded Design Cost (Dollars in Thousands): $596.7K

What is the total design cost (M)? $0.5967M

How many design dollars has the State/Territory already received (M)? $0
What is the current level of design approved (in percentage i.e.10, 35, 50 etc.)?
0%.

E. What is the estimated contract award date? August 2009

oW

7. RECAP (Y/N)?
8. Total dollars required (unfunded design cost plus fed construction cost): $7.8234M
9. % Design completed (5 or DB): %
10. Is the project on the FYDP 10-157 No
t1. Isthe project construction capable (executable) in FY09: Yes
12. Is the project mission essential in this fiscal year? Yes
13. Consistent With BRAC (Y/N)? N/A
14. Are their any environmental Issues (Y/N)? NO  If so please explain:
15. Has land been acquired for the project? YES
16. State Approval:
A, Has the State/Territory legislature approved the project, if so when? N/A

B. Has the State/Tetritory legislature appropriated necessary funds? N/A
C. Has a construction site been identified (Y/N) Yes
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17.

18.

All Project Data entered into PRIDE? No

What is the scope (include unit of measure, i.e., square feet, firing points, linear feet,

etc)? (New footprint of project) 28,545 SF

19.
20.
21,
22,
23,
2,

25.

Will the unit for whom the project is designed remain in the force per ASIP? Yes
Where is this project on State/Territory’s priority list: N/A

Are there higher priority projects at this location? Neo

What Congressional district is the project located in?: 5th

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

26,

27,

Any remarks concerning the project?

Are there any environmental or safety issues (should match information contained in

the LRCP submission)? Ne
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From:
Sent;
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Gentlemen,

onday, rebruary 25, 2008 &;

GKY;

. ongressional Ad
Draft Congressional Add Cover Letter - London JSO PH Ili.doc; FY09 HCAS Request Form -

London JSO.doc

W

Follow up
Flagged

Attached is the congressional add sheet and cover letter for ihase IITI of the London 150 for

your review and comment/approval. We have cocordinated with

and to

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

502) 667-1874 (w)
DI -

NGKY
NGKY

Sent: Mon Feb 25 18:35:21 2008

Subject: 350 PH III Congressional Add Request

Attached is the congressional add request for the 350 PH III.

Business Manager

Facilities Management Office

Comm: 502-607-1804

DSN: 667 -

16e4

FAX: 562-607-1873
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25 February, 2008

Representative Harold Rogers Ref: Counter-drug Operation
2406 Rayburn House Office Building Center, PH ITI, London, KY
Washington, D.C. 20515-1705

Dear Honorable Congressiman Rogers:

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
construction of Phase III of the Counter-Drug Operations Center in London, KY, The 28,545 SF
addition of facilities and infrastructure in this project are needed to have a fully operational
counter-drug operations center and to allow consolidation of all our counter-drug operations assefs
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

e Drug Enforcement Agency Cominunity Emergency Response Team - 5-6 Helicopters, 1
Fixed Wing Aircraft

e Civil Air Patrol - 3-5 Fixed Wing Anrcraft

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

Kentucky Air National Guard - 1 ~ C-130 (controlled delivery)

US Marshall/Secret Service - | Helicopter, 1 Fixed Wing (VIP missions)

e Federal Bureau of Investigation- 1 Fixed Wing

e o & e o

Additionally, construction of this facility at this site will enhance the following ongoing initiatives:

e Support to the Appalachia High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) Headquarters,
which supports counter-drug operations in Kentucky, Tennessee and West Virginia,

e  Aviation support fo the Daniel Boone National Forest Law Enforcement Office.

e Supports the deployment of equipment used to fight forest fires east of the Mississippi
maintained at the U.S. Forest Service Regional Fire Cache which is adjacent to the
proposed site.

e Enhanced regional aviation capability to facilitate the mobilization of KY ARNG personnel
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At the conclusion of this project the Kentucky National Guard will be able to respond more
quickly and more efficiently.

I strongly urge you to support additions to the FY(9 Defense Budget for Military
Construction in the amount of $7,823,400 to support design and construction of Counter-Drug
Operations Center, Phase 111, London, Kentucky

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
additional information please contact_ at \

IO 1ok you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Edward W. Tonini
Major General, KYNG

The Adjutant General
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House Committee on Armed Services
FY09 Member Request Form

(one project/program request per form)
* indicates required fields
Requestor Information* Member:
*Staff Contact:
*Phone #:
*Email Address:
*Conftrm Email: (Addresses must match)

Meniber’s Signature

Member of Congress
Project Information
*Name of Project: Readiness Center Phase I1I- London Joint Support Operations Center

*Project Description, including Military Requirement and/or Military Value, and Purpose
of Project;

28,545 SF addition to existing construction, This phase, the third phase of this
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

¢ Joint Task Force-North= 2-3 Helicopters, 1 Fixed Wing (Direct support US Forest
Service)

e Division of Air Transport - 3 Helicopters (HIDTA/DEA Funded)
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e Kentucky Army National Guard - 6 OH-58, 3 UH-60

¢ Kentucky Air National Guard - 1 - C-130 (controlled delivery)

e US Marshall/Secret Service - 1 Helicopter, 1 Fixed Wing (VIP missions)
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

e Supports the deployment of equipment used to fight forest fires east of the -
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
3. Project Title: Readiness Center Phase I1I- London Joint Support Operations
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
D. V\;}lat is the current level of design approved (in percentage i.e.10, 35, 50 etc.)?
E. ’(ﬁl‘éﬁ is the estimated contract award date? August 2009
7. RECAP (Y/N)?
8. Total dollars required (unfunded design cost plus fed construction cost): $7.8234M
9. % Design completed (5 or DB): 0%
10. Is the project on the FYDP 10-157 No
11. Is the project construction capable (executable) in FY09: Yes
12. Is the project mission ¢ssential in this fiscal year? Yes
13. Consistent With BRAC (Y/N)7? N/A
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
B. Has the State/Tervitory legislature appropriated necessary funds? N/A
C. Has a construction site been identified (Y/N) Yes
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17. All Project Data entered into PRIDE? No

18. What is the scope (include unit of measure, i.e., square feet, firing points, linear feet,
etc)? (New footprint of project) 28,545 SF

19. Will the unit for whom the project is designed remain in the force per ASIP? Yes
20. Where is this project on State/Territory’s priority list: N/A

21. Aue there higher priority projects at this location? No

22. What Congressional district is the project located in?; 5th

23. Is this a quality of life project, why? No

24. Are there other quality of life projects at this location? : No

25, If the project is a Live Fire Training Range, has the State/Tetritory and NGB-AVS
certified that the surface danger zone is totally contained within the military installation
boundaries (no public exposure)? N/A

26. Any remarks concerning the project?

27. Are there any environmental or safety issues (should match information contained in
the LRCP submission)? No
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| NGKY

From: NGKY

Sent; 8 1:03 PM

To: NGKY :

Subject: - Kentucky London FY 08 congressional add status (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: HASC London Readiness Center.doc; FY09 HCAS Request Form - London JSO.dog;
worksheet Congr Adds FY2008.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

RIS

Attached is the original Sheet we received and the update we worked yesterday.

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

502-607-1874 (W)
(m)
————— Original Message-----
From: Luck, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Luck@mail,house.gov}]

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2808 5:24 PM

Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status

-)

This is the form filled out for us last year. Please make the necessary changes to
reflect your request for this year.

Victoria

From: NGKY {mailto

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 4:87 PM
To: Luck, Victoria
Cc:

Subject: Re: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status

Victoria,

Thank you for the ingquiry. We will be requesting an FY®9 add for Phase III of the Counterdrug
Joint Support Operaticons Facility in London., We are working toward getting phase II awarded
this year and are confident we will be successful,

I will follow up with our Chief of Staff to determine if there are any other projects that we
wish to pursue as Congressional Adds in District 5.

We look forward to working with you.
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Thanks again,

LTC, EN

502) 607-1874 (w)
(m)

Sent from Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Luck, Victoria <Victoria.luck@mail.house.gov>
To: NGKY
Cc: NGKY ‘

Sent: Wed Feb 13 14:37:57 2008
Subject: RE: Kentucky London J1SO FY 88 congressional add status

I worked with this past year on MilCon appropriations requests for the KYNG in the 5th
Congressional district. Please let me know if you have any requests this year and I will get
the appropriate paperwork to you. Our office deadline for requests is March 5th.

Thanks,
Victoria

Victoria Ewing Luck

Legislative Assistant

Congressman Harold Rogers

2496 Rayburn House Office Building
(202) 225-4601

(202) 225-8948 (fax)

NP P I 8 Pl I B P N B0 N P N B D Pl D P T

----- Original Message-----
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 3:39 PM
To: Luck, Victoria

Ce: NGKY
Subject: Re: Kentucky London IS0 FY @8 congressional add status

Victoria:

I am presently mobilized for deployment to Afghanistan and will not be back in my office for
about 1 year. is backfilling for me. I have forwarded your message to him

for comment.

Thanks for your help.

IA, DBIA
Construction and Facility Management Officer Kentucky Army National Guard
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Office:
Cell:

----- Original Message -----

From: Luck, Victoria <Victoria.lLuck@mail.house.gov>

To: NGKY

Sent: Tue Feb 12 15:18:01 2008

Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status

-,

Will you be making a FY8B9 MilCon appropriations request for the Lohdon Readiness Center? Are
there any other KYNG needs in KY®85 facilities?

Thanks,
Victoria

B N e T L L N L N L d

Victoria Ewing Luck

Legislative Assistant

Congressman Harold Rogers

24086 Rayburn House Office Building
(202) 225-4601

(202) 225-0948 (fax)

AN PNLPULIENS B T 0 B o] o8 P B BN N O B N Pt 0

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 86, 20687 1:43 PM

To: Ewing, Victoria

Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY @8 congressional add status

Super news!!!

Thanks for the update.

Brian 5. DeMers
MAJ, EN, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager

----- Original Message-----

From: Ewing, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Ewing@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 86, 2867 1:39 PM

To: NGKY

Subject: RE: Kentucky Londeon JSO FY @8 congressional add status

|y
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

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 10:486 AM

To: NGKY'; Ewing, Victeria

Subject: RE: Kentucky London 150 FY 98 congressional add status

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
Subject: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status

Ms, Ewing:

What is the status of the $2.5M congressional add request for the next phase of the
counterdrug facility in London? I am trying to determine if the funding stands a good chance

of getting passed for FYes,

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
FY08 Member Request Form

(one project/pragram request per form)

Member: Member’s Signature
Staff Contact:

Phone #: )
Date: Member of Congress

Name of Project;

Readiness Center Phase 2 - London Joint Support Operations Center

Program Description, includiug Militatry Regquirement and/or Military Value, and Purpose of Project:

15,000 SF addition to phase 1 construction, Addition will include additional administrative space, equipment
storage, vehicle maintenance bays, and military vehicle parking / storage areas. Project is required to fully
house the Joint Support Operations in one facility located in the vicinity of the area of operations., Currently the
operation is spread over several facilities approximately 100 miles apart. At the conclusion of this project the
operation will be able to respond quicker and in a much more efficent manner which will allow a greater return

on investment funds spent on the operation.

Namie and Address of Intended Recipient, or if none, Intended Location of Activity:

Kentucky Department of Military Affairs, London Corbin Airport, London, Kentucky

FY{8 Funding Request:

FY08 Funding in PB: $2.5
Your Requested Net Change to the FY08 PB (+/-/0):

Please check the box and place your initials next to it, if applicable:

[ Neither my spouse, if applicable, nor I have a financial interest in this request.

Budget Account:

Procurement
If applicable (select one procurement account):
N/A

Service/Agency:

Army

If applicable:

[ ] Reserve <] Guard
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Line Item Title (from DOD Program Justification Materials: M1, O1, P1, or R1. if available):

Identification (as appropriate):

RDT&E Procurement O &M and Personnel MilCon
R-1 Line #: P-1 Line #: Budget Activity Project #: 210287A

PE#: #

Bill and/or Report Language; (Only if required — Use an attached sheet if necessary)
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
- of Project: 28,545 SF addition to construction. This phase, the third phase of this
construction project will include administrative space, aircraft hangar space, and paving
for hangar aprons, taxi ways and aircraft parking. Project is required to fully house the
Joint Support Operations. Currently the operation is spread over several facilities
approximately 100 miles apart. The new facility will increase the ability of assigned
personnel to meet the increasing demands of Kentucky’s Drug Eradication Operations.
At the conclusion of this project the operation will be able to respond quicker and in a
much more efficient manner which will allow a greater return on investment funds spent

on the operation.
*Name of Intended Recipient (if none, mark N/A):
Kentucky Department of Military Affairs, London Corbin Airport
*City: London
*State: Kentucky
Location of Performance: London, Kentucky
Funding Information
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*FY09 Funding in PB (in thousands of dollars):
*Your Requested Net Change to the FY09 PB (+/-/0): Initial request

*Check the box and initial on the line: Neither my spouse, if applicable, nor I have a
financial interest in this request. (Initial here}

Funding Specifics

*Service/Agency/Policy:

Army National Guard

*Budget Appropriation: Budget Appropriation selections will appear based on Service

selected (above).

Identification (as appropriate); Sections will appear below based on prior selections.

Add Bill and/or Report Language
(Optional - Provide a summary of the request here)
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CONGRESSIONAL ADD SHEET FY 09

I. State/Territory: KENTUCKY

2. Installation and/or City: London

3. Project Title: JSO Phase 11

4. Project number: 210287

5. What is estimated federal construction cost (M) 6.63

6. Design (see also #9)
A. What is the unfunded Design Cost (Dollars in Thousands): ~ 596.7 K
B. What is the total design cost (M)? __ .597M
C. How many design dollars has the State/Territory already received (M)? _0_
D. What is the current level of design approved (in percentage 1.e.10, 35, 50

etc.)? 0 .
E. What is the estimated contract award date? August 2009

7. RECAP (Y/N)?

8. Total dollars required (unfunded design cost plus fed construction cost): 7.83M

9. % Design completed (5 or DB): 0%

10. Is the project on the FYDP 10-157 No

11. Is the project construction capable (executable) in FY09: Yes

12, Is the project mission essential in this fiscal year? Yes

13. Consistent With BRAC (Y/N)? N/A

14. Are their any environmental [ssues (Y/N)? NO  If so please explain:

15. Has land been acquired for the project? YES

16. State Approval:
1. Has the State/Territory legislature approved the project, if so when? N/A
2. Has the State/Territory legislature appropriated necessary funds? N/A
3. Has a construction site been identified (Y/N) Yes

17. All Project Data entered into PRIDE? Yes

18. What is the scope (include unit of measure, i.e., square feet, firing points, linear feef, etc)?
(New footprint of project) 28,545 SF
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19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

Will the unit fql' whom the project is designed remain in the force per ASIP? Yes
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

If the project is a Live Fire Training Range, has the State/Territory and NGB-AVS certified

that the surface danger zone is totally contained within the military installation boundaries (no
public exposure)? N/A

26.

27.

Any remarks concerning the project?

Are there any environmental or safety issues (should match information contained in the

- LRCP subinission)?No

Construction & Facilities Management Officer signature, attesting to the accuracy of the
information above
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J NGKY

From: NGKY

Sent: 08 10:27 AM

To: NGKY

Subject: . uthorization Forms

Attachments: Online Request Form Fields.doc; Online Instructions for HASC Authorizations Requests for
FY 2009.pdf

Foltow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Construction & Facility Management Office Frankfort, Ky 40601 PH# 502-607-1347 FAX# 502-607-
1873 ----- Original Message-----

From: Luck, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.luck@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 5:06 PM

To: NGKY

Subject: FW: HASC Authorization Forms

-,

Here is a copy of the FY89 form I just received from the House Armed Services Committee,
The format has changed from last year, but it is basically the same information. Also, don’t
worry about filling in the Requestor Information Section, I will take care of that.

Thanks,

Victoria

ANFINE N NN IS P N0 i £ 1 3t P £ 0 850 50 10 50 g

Victoria E. Luck

Legislative Assistant

Congressman Harold Rogers

2496 Rayburn House Office Building
(282) 225-4601

(202) 225-0948 (fax)
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House Commiitee on Armed Services
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
*Name of Project: Readiness Center Phase 11I- London Joint Support Operations Center

*Project Description, including Military Requirement and/or Military Value, and Purpose
of Project: 27,170 SF addition to Phase II construction. This phase, Phase I1IT will
include an assembly hall, classrooms, learning center and a physical fitness area. Project
is required to fully house the Joint Support Operations. Currently the operation is spread
over several facilities approximately 100 miles apart. The new facility will increase the
ability of assigned personnel to meet the increasing demands of kentucky’s Diug
Eradication Operations, At the conclusion of this project the operation will be able to
respond quicker and in a much more efficient manner which will allow a greater return
on investiment funds spent on the operation.

*Name of Intended Recipient (if none, mark N/A):

Kentucky Department of Military Affairs, London Corbin Airport, London, Kentucky
*City:

*State:

Location of Perfornnance:

Funding Information
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*FY09 Funding in PB (in thousands of dollars):
*Your Requested Net Change to the FY09 PB (+/-/0):

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
selected (abave). :

Identification (as appropriate): Sections will appear below based on prior selections,

Add Bill and/or Report Language
(Optional - Provide a summary of the request here)
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Completing the FY09 Online Member Request Form

Requestor Information

1. Member — Choose the name of the Member who is making the request from the drop-down
menu.

2. Staff Contact — Provide the appropriate congressional staff point of contact who can discuss the

Member’s request.

Phone # — Provide the direct extension of the staff contact.

Email Address — A receipt of the electronic request will be sent to this address and must be

printed out and appropriately completed by the requesting Member for submission, Enter the

address twice to ensure accuracy.

5. Member’s Signature — An authentic Member’s signature is required on the hard copy of the
¢lectronic receipt for every request. Forms without a Member’s signature will NOT be

processed.

Eal

Project Information

Name of Project — Provide a fully descriptive name for the requested program.

2. Project Description — Provide a clear description of a justifiable military requireinent and/or
military value, and the purpose of the project, This information must be provided before a request
can be considered, If applicable, also include FY08 funding history and if the project is on the
unfunded requirements lists (UFR).  You may attach additional pages, if necessary.

3. Name and Address of Infended Recipient — Provide the name, city, and state of any entity
targeted to receive funds. If there is no intended recipient, enter “N/A”.

4. Intended Location of Activity — If there is no intended recipient, you must provide the location

that the Member expects the project to occur.

[
-

Funding Information

1. FY09 Funding iu PB - Provide the amount requested for this program in the President’s FY(09
Budget Submission. If no request was included, enter “$0”,

2. Your Requested Net Change to the FY09 PB - Indicate the net change to the FY 2009 funding.
If no net change results, enter “$0”,

3. Member and Member’s Spouse, if applicable, No Financial Interest Certification — To
subinit a request, House rules require that a Member certify that he/she and their spouse, if
applicable have no financial interest in the request. Fulfill this requirement by checking the box
on the online form and have the Member initial next to it on a hardcopy version of the form.

Funding Specifics

1. Service/Agency/Policy — From the dropdown menn, select the proper Military Service or Agency
that is to be the recipient of your request. If the request is strictly policy-related, choose Policy -

. Bill or Report Language.
2. Budget Appropriation — Once you have chosen the Service or Agency, select from the available

choices the proper budget appropriation.

a. RDT&E Item — Select the correct PE/Line number/Program Description that
comresponds to your Member’s request.
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C.

€

Procurement Item — Select the correct Line number/Program Description that
corresponds to you Member’s request

O&M - Select the correct Budget Activity Number that corresponds to your Member’s
request

Personnel Item — If direct spending is involved, check the box indicating such and
include required Bill Language. If there is no Bill or Report Language, make sure you
have explained your request in the Project Description box.

MilCon Item — Input the MilCon Project Number. Make sure to include DD Form 1391
in your hardcopy submission,

Bill and/or Report Language — If the request involves bill or report language, please include a proposed
draft. If it requires Direct Spending, check the appropriate box.

Priority — This is mandatory for every request. “1” represents the highest priority, “2” represents the
second highest, etc. Policy requests that do not include direct spending are exempt. Please denote
priority at the top of the first page of each Member Request Form in the space provided, « / ?
The number on the left should correspond to the priority number on spleadsheet The number on the ught
is the total number of requests. For example “_4 / 10 ” indicates the 4® highest priority request out of a
total of 10 requests. No Information About Priovity Rankings Will Be Made Public,

Member’s Initials — Ensure that Member’s initials are provided in the spaces available at the top right

corner of every page after the first page of every request. Take this moment to ensure that each request
has a member signature and includes initials disavowing fimancial interest.
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j NGKY

From: NGKY
Sent:

To:

Subject: . Kentucky London

81.38P
NGKY; NGKY
FY 08 congressional add status (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: HASC London Readiness Center.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Please start inputting the data for the Phase III of ]SO into the format attached.

THANKS,

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Constructicen and Facility Management Officer

502-687-1874 (w)
(m)
————— Original Message-----
From: Luck, Victoria {mailto:victoria.Luck@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 20@8 5:24 PM
To: NGKY
Subject: RE: Kentucky London ]SO FY 88 congressional add status

This is the form filled out for us last year. Please make the necessary changes to
reflect your request for this year.

Victoria

From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 4:07 PM
To: Luck, Victoria

Subject: Re: Kentucky London 350 FY 88 congressional add status

Victoria,

Thank you for the inquiry. We will be requesting an FY29 add for Phase III of the Counterdrug
Joint Support Operations Facility in London. We are working toward getting phase II awarded
this yeatr and are confident we will be successful.

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

From: Luck, Victoria <Victoria.Luck@mail.house.gov>
To: NGKY
Cc: NGKY

Sent: Wed Feb 13 14:37:57 2008
Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status

I worked with - this past year on MilCon appropriations requests for the KYNG in the 5th
Congressional district. Please let me know if you have any requests this year and I will get
the appropriate paperwork to you. Our office deadline for requests is March Sth,

Thanks,
Victoria

L S L e L L N S S L

Victoria Ewing Luck

Legislative Assistant

Congressman Harold Rogers

2406 Rayburn House Office Building
(202) 225-4601

(202) 225-8940 (fax)

L N L LN VN AL NN

NGKY
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2088 3:39 PM
To: Luck, Victoria
Cc: NGKY

Subject: Re: Kentucky London 350 FY @8 congressional add status

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

ATA, DBIA
Construction and Facility Management Officer Kentucky Army National Guard
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Office:

Cell;

----- Original Message -----

From: Luck, Victoria <Victoria.luck@mail,house.gov>
To: NGKY

Sent: Tue Feb 12 15:18:81 2288
Subject: RE: Kentucky London 150 FY 98 congressional add status

Will you be making a FY@9 MilCon appropriations request for the London Readiness Center? Are
there any other KYNG needs in KY85 facilities?

Thanks,
Victoria

TN I B0 P N P BN 0 82 b £ £ ol P I o g NI I

Victoria Ewing Luck

Legislative Assistant

Congressman Harold Rogers

2486 Rayburn House Office Building
(202) 225-4601

(202) 225-0948 (fax)
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From:
Sent; Tuesday, November 86, 20087 1:43 PM

To: Ewing, Victoria

Subject: RE: Kentucky London 3SO FY 88 congressional add status

Super news!!]|

Thanks for the update.

MAY, EN, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager

----- Original Message-----

From: Ewing, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Ewing@mall,house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 66, 2007 1:39 PM

To: NGKY

Subject: RE: Kentucky London 2SO FY 88 congressional add status

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

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 10:46 AM

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
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 20087 160:04 AM
To: Ewing, Victoria

Cc: Higdon, Michael
Subject: Kentucky London 1SO FY 08 congressional add status

Ms. Ewing:

What is the status of the $2.5M congressional add request for the next phase of the
counterdrug facility in London? I ain trying to determine if the funding stands a good chance

of getting passed for FY©8.
We have started construction on Phase 1.
Thank you for your assistance.

MAJ, EN, KYARNG
Construction & Facility Manager

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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House Cominittee on Armed Services
FY08 Member Request Form

(one project/program request per form)

Member: Member’s Signature
Staff Contact:

Phone #: \
Date: Member of Congress

Name of Project:

Readiness Center Phase 2 - London Joint Support Operations Center

Program Description, including Military Requirement and/or Military Value, and Purpose of Project:

15,000 SF addition to phase 1 construction. Addition will include additional administrative space, equipment
storage, vehicle maintenance bays, and military vehicle parking / storage areas. Project is required to fully
house the Joint Support Operations in one facility located in the vicinity of the area of operations. Currently the
operation is spread over several facilities approximately 100 miles apart. At the conclusion of this project the
operation will be able to respond quicker and in a much more efficent manner which will allow a greater return

on investinent funds spent on the operation.

Name and Address of Intended Recipient, or if none, Intended Location of Activity:

Kentucky Department of Military Affairs, London Corbin Airport, London, Kentucky

"FY08 Funding Request:

FY08 Funding in PB: $2,5
Your Requested Net Change to the FY08 PB (+/-/0):

Please check the box and place vour initials next to it, if applicable:

[ INeither my spouse, if applicable, nor I have a financial interest in this request,
Budget Acconut:

Procurement

If applicable (select one procurement account):

N/A

Service/Agency:

Army
If applicabie;

[ ] Reserve X Guard
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Line Item Title (fromm DOD Program Justification Materials: M1. O1, P1, or R1, if available):

Identification {(as appropriate):

RDT&E Procurement O&M and Personnel MilCon
R-1 Line #: P-1 Line #: Budget Activity Project #: 210287A
PE#: #

Bill and/or Report Language: (Only if required — Use an attached sheet if necessary)
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From: IR o

Sent: ursday, February 14, 2008 11:42 PM

To: ictor| i .gov'

Cc: NGKY: GKY: A!!!!I
: NGKY: KY;

Subject: Re: Kentucky London FY 08 congressional add status

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Victoria,

We have submitted the necessary documentation for Phase II to show that we have a valid lease
on the land, have completed a Record of Environmental Consideration and have forwarded it to
National Guard Bureau. We have also submitted the draft Military Construction Cooperative
Agreement to NGB and have their review comments. The final draft of the MCCA will be
submitted on Tuesday. As soon as it is sighed by all parties we will hire the Architects and
Engineers to develop and submit the design work for Phase II.

I anticpate that it will be ready for bid solicitation by July or early August. Much of the
Phase A design work is already complete and we will be requesting to hire the same design
team to maintain continuity.

Please let me know if you need additional information. I can be reached at 5082-229-3279,

vV/r,
LTC, EN

502) 607-1874 (W)
(NG (-

Sent from Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Luck, Victoria <«Victoria.lLuck@mail.house.gov>

To: LTC NGKY

Sent: Thu Feb 14 13:37:57 2008

Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status

Do you have any additional information to update us on Phase II?

Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 4:87 PM
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To: Luck, Victoria

Subject: Re:; Kentucky London JSO FY @8 congressional add status

Victoria,

Thank you for the inquiry. We will be requesting an FY@9 add for Phase III of the Counterdrug
Joint Support Operations Facility in London. We are working toward getting phase II awarded
this year and are confident we will be successful,

I will follow up with our Chief of Staff to determine if there are any other projects that we
wish to pursue as Congressional Adds in District 5,

We look forward to working with you.

Thanks again,
LTC, EN

502) 607-1874 (w)
illllilllllllll (m)

Sent from Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Luck, Victoria <Victoria.luck@mail.house.gov>

To: LTC NGKY

Cc: MR NGKY

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

F S N N Y LY L LV VT ST VENENT N V]

Victoria Ewing Luck

Legislative Assistant

Congressman Harold Rogers

246 Rayburn House Office Building
(202) 225-4601

(202) 225-08940 (fax)
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----- Original Message-----

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2088 3:39 PM
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To! Luck, Victoria
Cc: NGKY
Subject: Re: Kentucky London JSO FY 08 congressional add status

Victoria:

I am presently mobilized for deployment to Afghanistan and will not be back in my office for
about 1 vyear. _ is backfilling for me. I have forwarded your message to him

for comment.

Thanks for your help.

Construction and Facility Management Officer Kentucky Army National Guard
Office: 502-607-1481

————— Original Message -----

From: Luck, Victoria <Victoria.Luck@mail,house.gov>

Sent: Tue Feb 12 15:16:91 2008

Subject: RE: Kentucky London ]SO FY @8 congressional add status

Will you be making a FY®9 MilCon appropriations request for the London Readiness Center? Are
there any other KYNG needs in KY@5 facilities?

Thanks,
Victoria

Victoria Ewing Luck

Legislative Assistant

Congressman Harold Rogers

24086 Rayburn House Office Building
(202) 225-4601

(202) 225-0940 (fax)
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----- Original Message-----

Sent: Tuesday, November @6, 2007 1:43 PM

To: Ewing, Victoria

Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSQO FY @8 congressional add status

Super news!!!

Thanks for the update.

KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager
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————— Original Message-----

From: Ewing, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Ewing@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 86, 2807 1:39 PM

To: NGKY \

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

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 19:40 AM

To: NGKY'; Ewing, Victoria

Subject: RE: Kentucky London 150 FY @8 congressional add status

At this time, I den't anticipate additional funding in the FY@8 cycle, but we're continuing
to press the issue,

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2867 16:04 AM

To: Ewing, Victoria

Cc: Higdon, Michael

Subject: Kentucky London 1SO FY 88 congressional add status

Ms, Ewing:

What is the status of the $2.5M congressicnal add request for the next phase of the
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
ry 13, 2008 4:47 PM

e, I o
FY 08 congressional add status

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

entucKy Lonaon

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

- let's talk tomorrow,

From: NGKY
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 20808 4:87 PM

Victoria,

To: 'Victoria,Luck@mail.house.gov’
Subject: Re: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status

NGKY

Thank you for the inquiry, We will be requesting an FY@9 add for Phase III of the Counterdrug
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
We look forward to working with you. -

Thanks again,

LTC, EN

502) 607-1874 (w)
DIGEEES -

Sent from Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message -----
From: Luck, Victoria <Victoria.lLuck@mail.house.gov>

To:
Cc: NGKY

Sent: Wed Feb 13 14:37:57 2008

Subject: RE: Kentucky London 1SO FY 88 congressional add status
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

I am presently mohilized for deployment to Afghanistan and will not be bhack in my office for
about 1 year. is backfilling for me. I have forwarded your message to him

for comment.

Thanks for your help,

Construction and Facility Management Officer Kentucky Army National Guard
Office: 562-607-1481
Cell:

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Luck, Victoria <Victoria.luck@mail.house.gov>

To: NGKY

Sent: Tue Feb 12 15:1@:81 2008

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
(202) 225-4601 ‘
(202) 225-0948 (fax)
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From: NGKY

Sent: Tuesday, November @6, 2007 1:43 PM

To: Ewing, Victoria

Subject: RE: Kentucky London 1SO FY @8 congressional add status

Super news!!!

Thanks for the update.

KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager

~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: Ewing, Victoria [mailto:Victopria.Ewing@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Tuesda November 66, 2007 1:39 PM

Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status

I am happy to let you know that the London Readiness Center was included in the MilCon
Conference report at $2.4 million. I will keep you posted as we continue with the
appropriations process,

Victoria

----- Original Message-----

From: Higdoh, Michael

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 10:48 AM

To: NGKY'; Ewing, Victoria

Subject: RE: Kentucky London 150 FY @8 congressional add status

At this time, I don't anticipate additional funding in the FY88 cycle, but we're continuing
to press the issue.

----- Original Message
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 28087 16:84 AM

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
of getting passed for FYOS.

We have started construction on Phase 1.
Posted to NGB F@IA Reading Room FOIA Requested Record #FA-11-0117

May 18, 2012 Released by National Guard Bureau
Page 76 of 140



Thank you for your assistance,

KYARNG
Construction & Facility Manager
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| NGKY

From: [N o
Sent: ednesday, February 13, 2008 4:07 PM '

To: Vi iLhouse.goy!'

Cc: NGKY;H NGKY;_ NGKY
Subject: e: Kentucky London JSQ FY 08 congressional add status

Follow Up Flay: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Victoria,

Thank you for the inquiry. We will be requesting an FY®9 add for Phase III of the Counterdrug
Joint Support Operations Facility in London. We are working toward getting phase II awarded
this year and are confident we will be successful.

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
rom: Luck, Victoria <Victoria.lLuck@mail.house.gov>

F

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
Congressman Harocld Rogers
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2486 Rayburn House Office Building
(282) 225-4601
(282) 225-@948 (fax)
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From: NGKY

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 206688 3:39 PM
To: Luck, Victoria
Cc: NGKY

Subject: Re: Kentucky London 180 FY 88 congressional add status

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

Sent: Tue Feb 12 15:16:81 2668
Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY @8 congressional add status

-J

Will you be making a FY89 MilCon appropriations request for the London Readiness Center? Are
there any other KYNG needs in KY®5 facilities?

Thanks,
Victoria

N IR N I P N P T g A o Pod I PRI RG OF PI RI D o

Victoria Ewing Luck

Legislative Assistant

Congressman Harold Rogers

2486 Rayburn House Office Building
(202) 225-4601

(282) 225-0948 (fax)

L T N L YL VLN VLSRN NN

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 86, 26067 1:43 PM

To: Ewing, Victoria :

Subject: RE: Kentucky London 2SO FY 08 congressional add status

Super newsil!!

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

Subject; RE: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status

&
I am happy to let you know that the London Readiness Center was included in the MilCon
Conference report at $2.4 millien. I will keep you posted as we continue with the
appropriations process. :

Victoria

----- Original Message-----

From: Higdon, Michael

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 20887 10:48 AM

To: NGKY'; Ewing, Victoria

Ssubject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY @8 congressional add status

At this time, I don't anticipate additional funding in the FY88 cycle, but we're continuing
to press the issue.

----- Original Message-----
Sent:!: Thursday, October 25, 20687 16:84 AM
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
of getting passed for FY88.

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

Looks fine to me, doesh't really commit to a timeline and leaves things open dependent on
decisions made. ’

I don't think _ message is so bad,

Who is Victoria Luck?

To: NGKY ; NGKY
Cc: . NGKY

Subject: Re: Generators Update (UNCLASSIFIED)

----- Original Message-----
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2818 1:53 PM

Sir

Below 1s a pretty rough outline.

- - If you see anything I have omitted, glossed over or have incorrect, please point it
out.

1) Review and refinement of SCOW

2) Get legal and SCS or PARC (depending on commercial/non-commercial item) review of
solicitation

3) Make necessary changes based on review comments

4) Full and open solicitation

5) Bid opening

6) Receipt and evaluation of Bids/Quotes

7) Prepare contract award

8) Obtain legal and SCS or PARC reviews of award documents
9) Corrections as required

18) Contract Award

LTC, AR, KyARNG
Supervisory Contract Specialist
USPFO for KY

Comm: 562-607-1367

DSN: 667-1367

Cell:

FAX: 502-607-1424
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From: NGKY

Sent: Fri Dec 10 13:82:55 2018
Subject: FW: Generators Update (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

-—please provide a rundown of what else has to happen. - sort of makes it sound like
you can turn it out the next day.

From: NGKY

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2818 11:34 AM
To: Luck, Victoria
Cc: NGKY

Subject: FW: Generators Update (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUOQ

Hello Victorial

Below is an update from regarding our status on the generators. Getting close
to putting out the contract, picking up momentum now.

) )
, KyANG

Kentucky Department of Military Affairs
502-667-1738
Cell

This communication contains information which is confidential. It is for the exclusive use
of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any
form of distribution, copying, forwarding or use of this communication or the information
therein 1s strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication
in errar, please return it to the sender, delete the communication, and destroy any copies.

----- Original Message-----
Sent: Friday, December 16, 20616 16:11 AM
To: NGKY

Subject: Update

We have the DA Form 3953s (Purchase Request) ready to go to USP&FO. We are waiting on the DA
Form 4618Rs to be approved at NGB to get the Gen sets added to our TDAs.

As soon as we get the approval we will update the 3953s with the approved requisition numbers

and submit them to USPFO- Purchasing & Contracting. The requisition numbers are tied to the

transaction and property accountability process which is all part of the purchase authority
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process, I have already met with and his team twice to work selicitation details.
They are tracking it needs to go out ASAP when they get the completed request.

Having to purchase these as personal property instead of real property has made the entire
process significantly more difficult, but we are finally on the home stretch,

It remains my top priority. Please let me know if you have questions.

Vir
5p2-607-1481 (work)
(mobile)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUQD
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j NGKY

NGKY
08 9:57 AM

From:
Senf:
To:

Cc: GKY;

NGKY;
Subject: . perations PH 11} PN.210290 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status; Flagged

Great news! Thanks much -

————— Original Message -----

NGKY; NGKY ;
NGKY;

(Finance Facilities

Sent: Thu Jun 26 89:51:33 2008

Subject: FW: 1390/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 2182908 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Sir,

More good news. You may have already seen the press release. Phase III of the London Joint
Support Operations Facility has cleared a key House SubCommittee with funding. It will now go
to the House floor. If it clears there we will be in position to get the design funds to move
forward with the design, even though it will still have to clear the Senate,

We have c¢leared the first major hurdle.

V/r,

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

502-607-1874 ()

(m)

----- Original Message-----

From: Luck, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.luck@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 20688 5:39 PM

To: NGKY

Subject: FW: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218290 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Sorry, that would be $7.191 million.

————— Original Message-----
From: Luck, Victoria

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2868 5:38 PM
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Subjact: RE: 1358/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218290
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Steven,

I wanted to let you know that $7.191 was included for the Readiness Center Phase III in the
House Military Construction, Veterans Affairs Appropriations bill that passed out of
Committee today.

Congressman Rogers will be releasing a press statement this week.

Victoria

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 11:52 AM

To: Luck, Victoria

Cc:
Subject: RE: 139¢/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218290

(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Victoria,

Cost breakout is as follows:

Unit Cost ($eee)
u/M QTY
Cost Total
PRIMARY FACILITY
3,160.1
HANGAR, OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE SF 7,321
145
(1,861.5)
GROUND SUFPORT EQUIPMENT STORAGE SF 5]
5@
(e.0)
FLAMMABLE STORAGE BUILDING SF 400
59
(23.6)
CONTROLLED WASTE HANDLING FACILITY SF 5]
75
(6.8)
UNHEATED AIRCRAFT STORAGE FACILITY SF 28,500100
(2,050.8)
FORCE PROTECTION LS e
- - .- (0.0)
ENERGY MANAGEMENT CONTROL SYSTEMS LS 25,000~ - - -
(25.9)
SUPPORTING FACILITIES
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3,467.8
SITE PREPARATION LS 185,000
- (185.8)

FINE GRADING & SEEDING LS  30,000- - - -
(30.0)

PLANTING LS 49,000
- (49.0)

RIGID PAVING SY  45,40058
(2,633.2)

FLEXIBLE PAVING SY 5,000
25

(125.0)

FENCING LF 2752

17

(46.8)

SIDEWALKS SF 1,800

6 (10.8)

CURBING LF 1,800

8

(8.0)

FUEL STOR. & DISP. SYSTEM LS 158,000 - -
(150.0)

AIRCRAFT WASH FACILITY Ls o

- (0.9)

AIRFIELD LIGHTING LS 100,000
- (100.0)

EXTERIOR FIRE PREVENTION LS 20,000- - - -
(20.0)

EXTERIOR SECURITY LIGHTING LS  80,000- - - -
(80.9)

WATER/SEWER/GAS/ELECTRIC LS  30,000- - - -
(30.0)

SUBTOTAL

6,627.9

CONTINGENCY (5%)

(331.4)

SUBTOTAL

6,959.3

SUPERVISION, INSPECTION & OVERHEAD (3%)

(208.8)

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST

7,168.1

TOTAL DESIGN COST
646.2

TOTAL PROJECT COST

7,814.3
Please let me know 1f this does not transfer in a legible format or if you need additional

information.

Thanks again,
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LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

£02-607-1874 (W)

(m)

----- Original Message-----

From: Luck, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.lLuck@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 11:15 AM
Subject; RE: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 210290

(UNCLASSIFIED)

Yes, out of the $7.8 million we are requested, approximately how much would be used for
building construction, aircraft storage, etc.

----- Original Message-----
Sent: Frilday, May 16, 2008 11:12 AM
To: Luck, Victoria

Subject: RE: 1390/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 210299
{UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Hi Victoria,

Just a quick note to make sure I understand what you need. Do you want a breakout of how much
is to be used for Site Development, Building Construction, Military Vehicle Parking, Aircraft
Storage etc... Or are you looking for something different?

Thanks,

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

502-607-1874 (W)

{m)

————— Original Message-----

From: Luck, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.luck@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Frida May 16, 2088 11:04 AM
To: NGKY
Subject: RE: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218299

{UNCLASSIFIED)

I am working on some additional forms for the London Readiness Center request. Do you have a
basic breakdown for how the money would be used?

Thanks
Victoria
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----- Original Message-----
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 12:43 PM

To: Luck, Victoria
Subject: RE: 1398/91 for Londen Support Operations PH III PN 210290
{UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

That is correct. Phase II is PN 218287.

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

562-607-1874 (w)

(m)

----- Original Message-----

From: Luck, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Luck@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2808 12:40 PM

To: GKY

Subject: RE: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 21829¢
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Thank you. Just to clarify, PN 2182%@ is for Phase III, not Phase II right?

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2068 12:38 PM
To: Luck, Victoria

Subject: FW: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218290
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Victoria,

Please find the requested DD Form 1398/91 for Phase III attached. Also the project number is
now listed in PRIDE and is PN "218298". Please advise if you need additional information.

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

502-687-1874 (W)
(m)
————— Oripginal Message-----
From:
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2608 12:32 PM

To: NGKY

Subject: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH IIT PN 218299

NGKY
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Attached is the 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 210290,

Business Manager
Facilities Management Office

Comm; 502-687-1804

DSN: 667-1804

FaX: 582-607-1873
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
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GKY

Sent 08 9:52 AM

To: ,

Cc: . X GKY;
N ; NGKY,

Subject: . perations PH It PN 210290 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats; NONE

sir,

More good news. You may have already seen the press release. Phase III of the London Joint
Support Operations facility has cleared a key House SubCommittee with funding., It will now go
to the House floor. If it clears there we will be in position to get the design funds to move
forward with the design, even though it will still have to clear the Senate.

We have cleared the first major hurdle.

v/r,

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

502-607-1874 (w)

(m)

----- Original Message-----

From: Luck, Victoria [mailto:Victorla.luck@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2888 5:39 PM

To: NGKY

Subject: FW: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218299 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Sorry, that would be $7.191 million.

————— Original Message-----
From: Luck, Victoria
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 5:38 PM

To: NGKY*
Subject: RE: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 21829@
(UNCLASSIFIED)

() (6)

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
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2608 11:52 AM
To: Luck, Victoria
Cc: NGKY ;
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification:_ UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Victoria,

Cost breakout is as follows:

Unit Cost ($@80)

Cost Total

PRIMARY FACILITY
3,160.1

HANGAR, OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
145

(1,061.5) :
GROUND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT STORAG

50

(0.0)

FLAMMABLE STORAGE BUILDING

59 :

(23.6)

CONTROLLED WASTE HANDLING FACILITY
75

(e.9)

UNHEATED AIRCRAFT STORAGE FACILITY
(2,050,0)

FORCE PROTECTION

- - - - (e.0)

ENERGY MANAGEMENT CONTROL SYSTEMS
(25.9)

SUPPORTING FACILITIES
3,467.8

SITE PREPARATION

- (185.0)

FINE GRADING & SEEDING
(30.0)

PLANTING

- (49.0)

RIGID PAVING

(2,633.2)

NGKY [mailt

u/M

SF

SF

SF

SF

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

Subject: RE: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 210298

QTY

7,321

460

20,500100
%

25,000- - - -

185,000

30,000~ - - -

49,000

SY 45,40058
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FLEXIBLE PAVING sy 5,000
25 :

(125.9)

FENCING LF 2752

17

(46.8)

SIDEWALKS SF 1,800

6 (10.8)

CURBING LF 1,600

8

(8.0)

FUEL STOR. & DISP. SYSTEM LS 150,000 - - - -
(158.8)

AIRCRAFT WASH FACILITY LS ]

- (6.9)

AIRFIELD LIGHTING LS 100,000
- (100.0)

EXTERIOR FIRE PREVENTION LS 20,000- - - -
(20.0)

EXTERIOR SECURITY LIGHTING LS 80,008- - - -
(80.9)

WATER/SEWER/GAS/ELECTRIC LS 30,088- - - -
(36.0)

SUBTOTAL

6,627.9

CONTINGENCY (5%)

(331.4)

SUBTOTAL

6,959.3

SUPERVISION, INSPECTION & OVERHEAD (3%)

(208.8)

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST

7,168.1

TOTAL DESIGN COST
646.2

TOTAL PROJECT COST

7,814.3
Please let me know if this does not transfer in a legible format or if you need additional

information.

Thanks again,

LTC, GS, KYARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

502-687-1874 (w)
(m)
----- Original Message-----
From: Luck, Victoria [mailto:victoria.lLuck@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 16, 26088 11:15 AM
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To: NGKY
Subject: RE: 139&/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218298

(UNCLASSIFIED)

Yes, out of the $7.8 million we are requested, approximately how much would be used for
building construction, aircraft storage, etc.

From: NGKY
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2608 11:12 AM

To: Luck, Victoria
Subject: RE: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218290

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
Constructlon and Facility Management officer

502-687-1874 (w)

----- Original Message~—--~
From: Luck, VlCtOPla [mailto:Victoria.Luck@mail.house.gov]

Sent Frlda 16, 2008 11:84 AM

Subject RE: 139@/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 210290
(UNCLASSIFIED)

I am working on some additional forms for the London Readiness Center request. Do you have a
basic breakdown for how the money would be used?

Thanks
Victoria

From; NGKY

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 12:43 PM

To: Luck, Victoria

Subject: RE: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218299

(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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That is correct. Phase II is PN 219287.

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

502-607-1874 (w)

(m)

————— Original Message----~-

From: Luck, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Lluck@mail.house,gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 12:48 PM
Subject: RE: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 210290

(UNCLASSIFIED)

Thank you. 3Just to clarify, PN 219296 is for Phase III, not Phase II right?

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 12:38-PM

To: Luck, Victoria
ect: FW

Cc:
Subj 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218290
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Victoria,

Please find the requested DD Form 1398/91 for Phase III attached. Also the project number is
now listed in PRIDE and is PN "218290". Please advise if you need additional information.

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

502-607-1874 w)

----- Original Messa (i

NGKY
March 13, 2088 12:32 PM

NGKY
or London Support Operations PH IIT PN 218299

Sent: Thursda
To:
Subject: 1398/91
RS-

Attached is the 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218290.

Business Manhager
Facilities Management Office

Comm: 582-607-1864
DSN: 667-1864
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FAX: 502-6@7-1873

Classification:

Caveats: NONE

Classification:
Caveats: NONE

Classification:
Caveats: NONE

Classification:
Caveats: NONE

Classification:
Caveats: NONE

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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) NGKY

NGKY

Sent: riday, May 16, 811:52AM

To: 'Luck, Victoria'

Cc: NGKY;
Subject: : or London Suppo
Follow Up Flag: Foltow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Victoria,

Cost breakout is as follows:

PRIMARY FACILITY

HANGAR, OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
GROUND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT STORAGE
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

RIGID PAVING sy
FLEXIBLE PAVING

FENCING

SIDEWALKS

CURBING

FUEL STOR, & DISP. SYSTEM

AIRCRAFT WASH FACILITY

AIRFIELD LIGHTING

EXTERIOR FIRE PREVENTION LS
EXTERIOR SECURITY LIGHTING
WATER/SEWER/GAS/ELECTRIC LS
SUBTOTAL

CONTINGENCY (5%)

SUBTOTAL

SUPERVISION, INSPECTION & OVERHEAD (3%)
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST

TOTAL DESIGN COST

TOTAL PROJECT COST

Posted to NGB F(}IA Reading Room

IO
perations N 2102

Unit Cost ($008)
U/M QTY Cost Total
3,16@,1
SF 7,321 145 (1,061.5)
SF ) 56 (6.0)
SF 400 59 (23.6)
SF o 75 (e.0)
SF 20,500 100 (2,050.0)
LS ) . e - (0.0)
LS 25,000~ - - - (25.0)
3,467.8
LS 185,000 - - - (185.90)
LS 38,000- - - - (3e.0)
LS 49,000 - - - - (49.0)
45,40058 (2,633.2)
SY 5,000 25 (125.0)
LF 2752 17 (46,8)
SF 1,800 6 (10.8)
LF 1,000 8 (8.8)
LS 156, 00e - - - - (150.9)
LS 0 - - - - (8.0)
LS 100,000 - .- - (100.0)
20,800~ - - - (20.0)
LS 80,000- - - - (80.0)
36,000~ - - - (30.0)
6,627.9
(331.4)
6,959.3
(208.8)
7,168.1
646, 2
7,814.3

May 18, 2012

FOIA Requested Record #FA-11-0117

Released by National Guard Bureau

Page 96 of 140



Please let me know if this does not transfer in a legible format or if you need additional
information.

Thanks again,

LTC, GS, KYARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

582-607-1874 (w)
(m)
----- Original Message-----
From: Luck, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Luck@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2088 11:15 AM
To: NGKY
Subject: RE: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218290 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Yes, out of the $7.8 million we are requested, approximately how much would be used for
building construction, aircraft storage, etc.

From: NGKY

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2ee8 11:12 AM

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

Sent: Friday, May 16, 20868 11:04 AM

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

To: Luck, Victeria
Subject:; RE: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 219298

(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

That is correct. Phase II is PN 218287.

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management officer

502-607-1874 (w)
(m)
----- Original Message-----
From: Luck, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Luck@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 12:40 PM

To: NGKY
Subject: RE: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218290
{UNCLASSIFIED)

Thank you. Just to clarify, PN 218299 is for Phase III, not Phase II right?

From: NGKY
Sent:; Thursday, March 13, 2068 12:;38 PM
To: Luck, Victoria

Subject:; FW: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 210298
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Victoria,

Please find the requested DD Form 1398/91 for Phase III attached. Also the project number is
now listed in PRIDE and is PN "21829@". Please advise if you need additional information,

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

502-687-1874 (w)
(m)
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Sent: Thursday, March 13, 20088 12:32 PM
Subject: 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218298

Attached is the 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 2168296,

Business Manager
Facilities Management Office

Comm:
DSN:
FAX:
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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Sent: ursday, March 13, 2008 12:38 PM

To: ‘Luck, Victoria'
Ce: NGKY; NGKY;MCOL NGKY
Subject: : or London Support Operations 10290

Attachments: Lon.don Support Operations PH i PN 210290 1390-81.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Victoria,

Please find the requested DD Form 1390/91 for Phase III attached. Also the project number is
now listed in PRIDE and is PN "218298". Please advise if you need additional information.

LTC, GS, KyARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

592-607-1874 (W)
(m)
----- Original Messapge-----
From:

NGKY

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2608 12;32 PM
Subject: 13986/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218298

Attached is the 1398/91 for London Support Operations PH III PN 218290,

Business Manager
Facilities Management Office

Comm: 562-687-1864

DSN: 667-1864

FAX: 502-667-18732
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE
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1. COMPONENT HY 2008 GUAKD AND RESERVE 2. DATE
ARNG MILITARY CONSTRUCITION 12 MAR 08  (Revised)
3. INSTALLATION AND LOCATION 4, AREA CONSTR
London Keniucky INSNO= 21852 COST INDEX
0.91

5. FREQUENCY AND TYPE OF UTILIZATION

NORMAL ADMINISTRATION FIVE DAYS PER WEEK, WITH A TWO-DAY TRAINING ASSEMBLY
TWO OR THREE TIMES PER MONTH.

6. OTHER ACTIVE/GUARD /RESERVE INSTALLATIONS WITHIN 15 MILES RADIUS

ARNG London Kentucky 5 MILES ARMORY 16,667 SF 1991
ARNG Londen Kentucky 5 MILES FMS 9,800 SF 1671
ARNG Barbourville Kentucky 25 MILES  ARMORY 14,182 SF 1962

7. PROJECTS REQUESTED IN THIS PROGRAM:

CATEGORY COST DESIGN STATUS
CODE PROJECT TITLE SCOPE 000 START CMPL
21110 Phase Il AVIATION 680 SM 7,141 8/07 6/09

OPERATION 7321 SF
FACILITY

8, STATE GUARD/RESERVE FORCES FACILITIES BOARD RECOMMENDATION

FACILITIES IDENTIFIED N iTEM #6 HAVE BEEN EXAMINED BY THE STATE RESERVE FORCES

FACILITIES BOARD FOR POSSIBLE JOINT USE/EXPANSION. THE BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS

ARE UNILATERIAL CONSTRUCTION. 17JAN OB

(Date)

9, LAND ACQUISTION REQUIRED
NONE 0

(Humber of acres)

10. PROJECTS PLANNED IN NEXT FOUR YEARS

CATEGORY COST
CODE PROJECT TITLE SCOPE 000
: SF
SRM BACKLOG ($000): $0

A SITE SURVEY HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND THE SITE IS SUITABLE FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE PRCPOSED
PROJECT AT THE ESTIMATED COST INDICATED.

PREVIOUS E N BS E .
DD ;2‘??& 1390s1 OUS EDITION IS OBSOLET Page No. 01
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. COMPONENT
ARNG

FY 2009 GUARD AND RESERVE
MILITARY CONSTRUCTION

2. DATE
12MAR 08 (Revised)

3. INSTALLATION AND LOCATION
London Kentucky

INSNO= 21B52

11. PERSONNEL STRENGTH AS OF

12-Mar-08

PERMANENT

GUARD/RESERVE

TOTAL
AUTHORIZED 21 16
ACTUAL 21 16

OFFICER ENLISTED CJVILIAN

TOTAL

OFFICER ENLISTED

5 0
5 0
Percentage=

100.00%

21 16 5
21 16 5

12, RESERVE UNIT DATE

UNIT DESIGNATION

Support Operation Counter Drug

UIC: BAZAA TSPN:

STRENGTH

AUTHORIZED

ACTUAL

MTOETDA:

SUBTOTAL=

21 21

21 21

13. MAJOR EQUIPMENT AND AIRCRAFT
TVYE

WHEELED
TRAILERS
TRACKED
EQUIPMENT > 30-FT
FUEL & MI77 HEMMT
HEMTT PLS/HET
C-12 DIFIR
Cc-i2J
C-23
C-26
UC-35
OH-58 A/C
OH-58 D
UH-1
AH-1
AH-64
UH-80
CH-47
Uv-18

AUTHORIZED

CONODODODODODODUOODODDRODOOOCO

ACTUAL

OO MDD OINOoOOCDOoOODDODOoOOO0

A. AIRPOLUTION
B. WATER POLLUTION

C. OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

14, OUTSTANDING POLLUTION AND SAFETY DEFICIENCIES:

{$000)
NONE
NONE
NONE

DD /™ 139052

PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE
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L. COMPONENT FY 2009 MILITARY CONSTRUCTION 3, DATE REFORTONTRT
12 MAR 08 -
ARNG PROJECT DATA MR

3, INSTALLATION AND LOCATION

London Kentucky INSNO= 21B&2

4. PROJECT TITLE
Phase Il AVIATION OPERATION FACILITY

5, PROGRAM ELEMENT 6, CATEGORY CODE 7. PROJECT NUMBER 8. PROJECT COST {S000)
0505896A 21110 210290 7441
9, COST ESTIMATES
ITEM U/M QUANTITY UNIT COST ((szgﬂsg;
PRIMARY FAGILITY 3,135
HANGAR, OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE SM 680 1,561 (1,062)
SF 7321 145
GROUND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT STORAGE SM 0 0 (0}
SF 0 50
FLAMMABLE STORAGE BUILDING SM 37 635 (24)
SF 400 59
CONTROLLED WASTE HANDLING FACILITY SM 0 0 (0)
SF 0 75
UNHEATED AIRCRAFT STORAGE FACILITY SM 1,904 1,076 (2,0560)
FORCE PROTECTION LS _ 0 “- {0)
ENERGY MANAGEMENT CONTROL SYSTEMS LS 25,000 .- (25)
SF 20,600 foo
SUPPORTING FAGILITIES 3,468
SITE PREPARATION LS 185,000 ---- {185)
FINE GRADING & SEEDING LS 30,000 - (30)
PLANTING LS 49,000 - (49)
RIGID PAVING SM 37,959 69 (2,633)
8Y 45,4006 58
FLEXIBLE PAVING SM 4,181 30 (125)
SY 5,000 25
FENCING M 839 56 (47)
LF 2762 17
SIDEWALKS SM 1,505 7 {(11)
SF 1,800 §
CURBING M 305 26 (8)
LF 1,600 &
FUEL STOR. & DISP. SYSTEM LS 150,000 “- - {150)
AIRCRAFT WASH FACILITY LS 0 ---- {0)
AIRFIELD LIGHTING LS 100,000 ---- (100}
EXTERIOR FIRE PREVENTION LS 20,000 ——aw (20)
EXTERIOR SECURITY LIGHTING LS 80,000 - (80)
WATER/SEWER/GAS/ELECTRIC LS 30,000 _-—- {30)
SUBTOTAL 6,603
CONTINGENCY {5%) {330}
SUBTOTAL 6,933
SUPERVISION, INSPECTION & OVERHEAD (3%) (208}
TOTAL PROJECT COST 7,141
EQUIP PROVIDED FROM OTHER FED APPR  (NON-ADD) 70

10, DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION

access when standoff distance cannot be maintaine

AIR CONDITIONING: 10 TONS

d.

A specially designed aviation operation facility of permanent steal construction with standing seam metal roof, concrete floor,
mechanical and electrical equipment. Pariitions of masonry block. Supporling facilities are rigld and flexible paving for alrcraft
parking/tie down pads, hover lanes, exterior lighting, fire protection, and fencing. Physical security measures wilt be incorporated into
design including maximum feasible standoff distance from roads, parking areas, berms, heavy landscaping, and bollards to prevent

DD FORM 1391, JUL 1999

PREVIOUS EDITION IS O850LETE.
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i mopane

PROJECT: This project is to build a 21 person AOF of permanent type canstruction to serve the peace time missions of the assigned

1. COMPONENT FY 2000 MILITARY CONSTRUCTION 3 DATA REPORT CONT RO,

ARNG PROJECT DATA {Continuati 12 MAR 8 st
R A {Continuation) (Revised)

3. INSTALLATION AND LOCATION 4, PROJECT TITLE
Londen Kentucky INSNO= 21B52 Phase Il AVIATION OPERATION FACILITY

5, PROGRAM ELEMENT 6. CATEGORY CODE 7. PROJECT NUMBER 8. PROJECT COST ($000)
0505896A 21110 210230 7,141

11. REQUIREMENT 680 SM 7,321 SF ADEQUATE: NA SUBSTANDARD: NA

units, Tha space will permit all personnel to perform the necessary tasks that will improve the units readiness posture. (Current

Misslon} )
REQUIREMENT: 28,545 SF AQF and supporling facilitfes are required to adequately provide the units housed in this facility with
unheated aircraft storage, administrative and supply space and latrines.

CURRENT SITUATION: Alrcraft are currently operating from a grass field located at the Counter Drug Facllity in London Kentucky. At

present time the is not parking or storage area for the aircrafl. The Flight Operations are being performed out of an old Civik Air Patret
facllity located near the site.

IMPACT IF NOT PROVIDED: |f the project is not approved it presents the unit with many challenges in performing thelr mission. The

unit operatas over a several hundred mile area and will require the aviation assets 10 be supported from two other locations requiring
duplication of activities and manpower at each.

ADDITIONAL: This project complies with the scope and design criteria of National Guard Pamphlet (Draft) 415-12 dated 30 April 2007,

This projecl is recommended for unilatera construction. There are no other raserve or active Deparliment of Defense entities located
within reasonable travel distance and local area demographics can not supporl additional requireaments,

DD FORM 1391C, JUL 1999 PREVIOUS EDITION 1S OBSOLETE, PAGE NO. 06
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1, COMPONENT FY 2008 MILITARY CONSTRUCTION 2. DATE REFORT CONTRGL
A 12 MAR 08 SYMBOL
ARNG . PROJECT DATA (Continuation}) .
{Revised)
3. INSTALLATION AND LOCATION 4. PROJECT TITLE
London Kentucky INSNO= 21B52 Phase Il AVIATION OPERATION FACILITY
6. PROGRAM ELEMENT 6. CATEGORY CODE 7. PROJECT NUMBER B, PROJECT COST {5000)
05058964 21110 210290 7,141
11. REQUIREMENT 880 SM 7.321 5F ADEQUATE: NA SUBSTANDARD: NA

ANTITERRIORISM/FORCE PROTECTION: This project has been coordinated with the instaliations AT/FP plan. Risk and threat
analysis have besn pgrformed In accordance with DA Pam 180/51 and TM 5-863-1, respectively. Only protective measures required
by requiation and ONLY the minimum standards required by the "Interim Dapartment of Defense AT/FP Construction Standards" are
needed. They are included In the cost estimate and description of construction.

ANTITERRORISMIFORCE PROTECTION: SUMMARY OF RISK AND THREAT ANALYSIS

AT/FP risk and threat analysis will be further evaluated at 35% design,

DATE

AT/FP POC: HEXXX) XXX-XKXX CFMO T{XXX-XAX-XXRK

DD FORM 1381C, JUL 1989 PREVIOUS EDITION 1S OBSQLETE, PAGE NO. 07
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1. COMPONENT FY 2009 MILITARY CONSTRUCTION 2. DATE REPORT CONIROL
ARNG PROJECT DATA (Continuation) 12 MAR €8 syweek
° (Revised)
3. INSTALLATION AND LOCATION 4, PROJECT TITLE
London Kentucky INSNO = 21B52 Phase il AVIATION OPERATION FACILITY
5. PROGRAM ELEMENT 8. CATEGORY CODE 7. PROJECT NUMBER 8. PROJECT COST (5000)
05058964, : 21110 210290 7,441
12. SUPPLEMENTAL DATE
a. ESTIMATED DESIGN DATA:
(1) STATUS:
(2) DATE DESIGN STARTED.......o.ccmmmrirrernirmesmarssiessmnssesessseesesssassssesssssesssenssienss 807
(b} PERCENT COMPLETE AS OF JANUARY ........... 2008 . 10%
{c) DATE DESIGN EXPECTED TO BE 35% COMPLETE.........cvcccornimacreiimrieneann, 12/08
{d) DATE DESIGN EXPECTED TO BE 100% COMPLETE.........crcevecvmreeierrrnernnn, 6/09
{e) PARAMETRIC COSTS USED TO DEVELOP COSTS....corvcrvervemiiiinnrsressecinnons NO
{f) TYPE OF DESIGN CONTRACT ....coovrvcrirnrrnennrsresesiesvesesrrnsass evensssesronss Design-Bid-Build
{g) AN ENERGY STUDY AND LIFE CYCLE COST ANALYSIS YES
WiLL BE DOCUMENTED DURING FINAL DESIGN.
(2) BASIS: .
{a) STANDARD OR DEFINITIVE DESIGN - YES ___ NO X
{b) WHERE DESIGN WAS MOST RECENTLY USED NA
(3) TOTAL DESIGN COST (c}={a}+(b) or {d)+(e): ($000)
(a) PRODUCTION OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.....c.cccorirmremimriescmmnneenns, {430,080.0)
(b} ALLOTHER DESIGN COSTS... ittt i e snsssnss s {245,040.0%
(€] TOTAL..ooterriosieeisrsesseesssssessasasssssssssses s sas st st st s s s s ens s ssssssenen 0.0
(Y CONTRACT ettt et s b s es bbb s s sb e ss e raanseeamsmssenesn e {0.0)
(8) IN-HOUSE ..ottt sb st e s b er st ssr b e ere s earamearaens (0.0)
COST OF REPRODUCTION OF PLANS AND SPECS. ..., {7.5)
(4Y CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD DATE 08/09
{5) CONSTRUCTION START 9-Oct
{6) CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION DATE 12110
{month and year)

b. EQUIPMENT ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT WHICH WILL BE PROVIDED FROM
OTHER APPROPRIATIONS

FISCAL YEAR
EQUIPMENT PROCURING APPROPRIATION COST
NOMENCLATURE APPROPRIATION OR REQUESTED 000
FURNITURE OMARNG FY 10 50
TELECOM OMARNG FY 10 20
TOTAL 70
DD FORM 1391C, JUL 1999 PREVIQUS EDITION 1S OBSOLETE. PAGE NO. 08
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1. COMPONENT i FY 2009 MILITARY CONSTRUCTION 2. DATE REPORT CONTROL
ARNG PROJECT DATA (Continuatio 12 MAR 08 i
(Continuation) (Revised)
3. INSTALLATION AND LOCATION 4. PROJECT TITLE
Ltondon Kenfucky INSNO= 21852 . Phase ill AVIATION OPERATION FACILITY
5. PROGRAM ELEMENT 6. CATEGORY CODE 7. PROJECT NUMBER 8. PROJECT COST ($000)
0505896A 21110 210280 7,141

DETAILED COST ESTIMATE

Unit Cosi ($000

WM Qary Cost Total
PRIMARY FACILITY 3,160.1
HANGAR, OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE : SF 7,321 145 {1,061.5)
GROUND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT STORAGE SF 0 50 (0.0
FLAMMABLE STORAGE BUILDING ‘ SF 400 59 {23.6)
CONTROLLED WASTE HANDLING FACILITY SF 0 75 (0.0
UNHEATED AIRCRAFT STORAGE FACILITY SF 20,500 100 (2,050.0)
FORCE PROTECTION LS 0 B (0.0)
ENERGY MANAGEMENT CONTROL SYSTEMS LS 25,000 e {25.0)
SUPPORTING FACILITIES 3,467.8
SITE PREPARATION LS 185,000 i {185.0)
FINE GRADING & SEEDING LS 30,000 - {30.0)
PLANTING LS 49,000 .- {49,0)
RIGID PAVING sY 45,400 58 (2,633.2)
FLEX{BLE PAVING sY 5000 25 (125.0)
FENCING LF 2752 17 {46.8)
SIDEWALKS SF 1,800 6 {10.8)
CURBING LF 1,000 8 (8.0
FUEL STCR. & DISP. SYSTEM LS 150,000 —_— (1500}
ARCRAFT WASH FACILITY LS 0 ---- {0.0)
AIRFIELD LIGHTING LS 100,000 —.-- {100.0y
EXTERIOR FIRE PREVENTION LS 20,000 — (20.0}
EXTERIOR SECURITY LIGHTING LS 80,000 - {80.0)
WATER/SEWER/GAS/ELECTRIC LS 30,000 R (30.0)
SUBTOTAL 6,627.9
CONTINGENCY (5%) (331.4)
SUBTOTAL 6,959.3
SUPERVISION, INSPECTION & OVERHEAD (3%) (208.8)
TOTAL PROJECT COST 7,168.1
EQUIP PROVIDED FROM QTHER FED APPR (NON-ADD) 70.0
DD FORM 1391C, JUL 1999 PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE. PAGE NO. 15
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1 COMPONERT FY 2600 MILITARY CONSTRUCTION % DATE REFORT CONTRO.
ARNG PROJECT DATA (Continuation) 12 MAR 08 Sieer
{Revised)
3. INSTALLATION AND LOCATION 4, PROJECT TITLE
London Kentucky INSNO= 21852 Phase Il AVIATION OPERATION FAGILITY
5. PROGRAM ELEMENT 6. CATEGORY CODE 7. PROJECT NUMBER 8, PROJECT COST ($000)
05058954 21110 210290 7,141

DETAILED REQUIREMENTS STATEMENT
1. GENERAL:

The Support Operations unit's Aviation Operations are currently divided between Frankfort, London and Lexington (Bluegrass
Station). Operating from muitiple locations requirss duplication of effort to support the operations.

2. DATA ON ACCOMMODATIONS NOW IN USE:

The Support Operations unit's Aviation Operatlons are currently divided batween Frankfort, London {an old building that
belongs to the Civil Alr Patrol) and Lexingion (Bluegrass Station) In a structure that |s 54 years old and does not meet the units
needs. Operating from multiple locations requires duplication of effort 1o support the operations. This Civit Air Palro! space would be
returned to the CAP upon completion of the project.

3. ANALYSIS OF DEFICIENCY:
Current facilites are inadequate, not consolidated and are located more than 90 miles from the operational area. Operating from

mulliple locations requires duplication of effort to support the operations. This Civil Air Patrol space would be returned fo the CAP
upon completion of the project.

4. ANALYSIS OF ALTERNATE FACILITIES AND LOCATIONS:

Al alternate locations In the area of London have be looked at and none where found that could accommodate the units naeds. This
project completes the consolidation of all of this unit’s activities and sufficeint space Is availabe at the current site.

5. ANALYSIS OF CRITERIA FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION:

The size and capacity is in accordance with NG Pam 415-12, dated 30 April 2007. The workload has been adequately defined. A
definitive deslgn is being used for this project because of the unique areas authorized for the assigned units.

6. STATEMENT OF PROGRAM RELATED EQUIPMENT:

TELCOM equipment and furniture will be raquested in FY 10.

DD FORM 1381C, JUL 1999 PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSCLETE. PAGE NO. 16
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T, COMPONENT Y 5008 MILITARY CONSTRUGTION 5 DATE REPORT CONTROL
ARNG PROJECT DATA (Continuatl 12 MAR 03 Yot
{Continuation) (Revised)
A, INSTALLATION AND LOCATION 4, PROJECT TITLE
London Kentucky INSNO= 21852 Phase 1l AVIATION OPERATION FACILITY
5. PROGRAM ELEMENT 6, CATEGORY CODE 7. PRGJECT NUMBER 8, PROJECT COST (S000)
0505696A 21410 210290 7,141

DETAILED REQUIREMENTS STATEMENT (cont)
7. DISPOSITION OF PRESENT ACCOMMODATIONS:

The current Aviation Operations Facllity will be returned to exclusive Civit Alr Patrol use.,
8. SURVIVAL MEASURES:

The proposed facllity will meet ATFP requirments,
9. CONTRIBUTION TO READINESS:

Readiness of the Support Operation unit witl be enhanced by consolidating all the sections and support elements of the unit in one
location. The unitis currently stationed at several iocations which are dispersed as much as 90 miles from each other. This will aliow
the unit {o frain and perform its mission at a a single location, which will greatly reduce the amount of travel time between locations and
eliminate the requirement for multipte flight operations centers {o support the mission,

10. CLEAN AIR ACT AMENDMENT OF 1990:

Permitting and other procedural requirements mandated by State, Interstate, and local air pollution control agencles wili be complied
with for this project (if applicable),

11, PROTECTION OF WETLANDS:

Project has been evaluated for compliance with Executive Order No. 11990 and is not sited in wetland.
12, REQUEST FOR "EXCEPT{ON TO CRITERIA:

None

13. TELECOMMUNICATIONS:

Tefecommunications services and equipment are required. Telecommunications equipment have been coordinated with the Sate
DCSIM.

14, ECONOMIC ANALYSIS:

An economic analysis has been conducted and is on file in the facility management office. The result of the analysis indicates that
no adequate facllity is available to meet the mission requirements and construction of this project Is the best alternative,

DD FORM 1391C, JUL 1999 PREVICUS EDITION IS OBSCLETE, PAGE NQ. 17
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1. COMPONENT FY 2009 MILITARY CONSTRUCTION 3. DATE EEPORT CONTROL
ARNG PROJECT DATA {Continuation) 12 MAR 08 SYMBOL
{Continuation {Revised)

3. INSTALLATION AND LOCATION
tondon Kentucky

4. PROJECT TITLE

RATION FACILITY

5. PROGRAM ELEMENT
0505696A

INSNO= 21B52 Phase Il AVIATION OPE
6. CATEGORY CODE 7. PROJECT NUMBER
21110 210290

8, PROJECT COST {3000}

7,141

ANTITERRICRISM/FORCE PROTECTION: This project has besn coordinated with the Installations AT/FP plan. Risk and threat
analysis have been performed in accordance with DA Pam 190/51 and TM 5-853-1, respectively. Only protective measures required
by requlation and ONLY the minimum standards required by the “Interim Depariment of Defense AT/FP Construction Standards” are

DETAILED REQUIREMENTS STATEMENT (cont)
15. ANTITERRIORISM/FORCE PROTECTION

needed. They ars included in the cost estimate and description of construction.
ANTITERRORISM/FORCE PROTECTION: SUMMARY OF RISK AND THREAT ANALYSIS

ATIFP risk and threat analysis will be further evaluated at 35% design.

DD FORM 1391C, JUL 1999

PREVIOUS EDITION {S OBSOLETE.
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1. COMPONENT ' FY 2009 MILITARY CONSTRUCTION % DRTE REPORT CONTROL
ARNG PROJECT DATA {Continuation) 12 MAR 08 Syher
(Revised)
3. INSTALLATION AND LOCATION 4. PROJECT TITLE
London Kentucky INSNO= 21B52 Phase il AVIATION OPERATION FACILITY
5. PROGRAM ELEMENT 6. CATEGORY CCDE 7. PROJECT NUMBER 8. PROJECT COST ($000)
0505896A 21110 210290 7,141

DETAILED REQUIREMENTS STATEMENT (cont}

NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT: Project has been analyzed for potential environniental impact in
accordance with AR 200-2. Appropriate environmental documentation is attached.

POLLUTION ABATEMENT: The design of proposed project includes, wherc appropriate, the provision of facilities for
air and water pollution control in accordance with Executive Order No. £1752.

COASTAL ZONE PLAN: In accordance with the provisions of Section 102(2)(c) of the National Environmental Policy
Act of 1969, the project has been reviewed, aud it is determined to be in compliance with the State's Coastal Zone Plan.
ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT: Proposed project is in consonance with Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act (P.L.
93-205(87) STAT, as amended).

FALLOUT PROTECTION: In accordance with Section 601 of Public Law 89-568, as amended, the design of this project
has been prepared to maximize fallout protection. Fallout shelters have been excluded form any structure enly for the
following reason: (1) Adequate protection areas are available 1o fulfill a station's requirements; (2) The presence of
personnel during a period of fallout radiation would impair facility operations; or (3} Economic limitations necessitated
either deferral or accomplishment by some other meaus.

FLOOD HAZARD; Project has been evaluated for flood hazards in compliance with Executive Order 11988, and the
facility is not sited in an area known {o be subjected to flooding.

DESIGN FOR ACCESSIBILITY OF PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED PERSONNEL: In accordauce with Public Law
90-480, provisions for the physically handicapped personnel witl by provided for, where appropriate, in the design of the
facility.

VENDING FACILITIES FOR THE BLIND; Project has been evaluated for the provision of vending facilities to be
operated by blind persons in compliance with DHEW Rule, 45 CFR-1369, and the State Licensing Board has not
sanctioned operation of a blind vending concession at the proposed location.

NATIONAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION ACT OF 1966: A survey has been completed, and it revealed that this
undertaking will not affect, either directly or indirectly, and properiy included in, or eligible for, inclusion in the National
Register of Historic Places. ‘

RESERVE MANPOWER POTENTIAL: The Reserve Maupower Potential to meet and maintain authorized officer and
enlisted strengths of all reserve units in the areas where units are to be located has been reviewed in accordance with the
procedures described in DOD Directive 1225.7, It has been determined, in coordination with the other military
deparfiments having reserve unifs in the area, that the number of units of the reserve components presently located in the
area, and those units having been allocated to this area for future activation, is not and shall not be larger than the number
that reasonably may be maintained at authorized strength.

Mok, d#u’anﬂ Hererals 1555 s

DATE STATE ADJUTANT GENERAL
AT/FP POC: H{XXX) XHR-XXXX CFMO H{XXX)-RAX-XXXX
DD FORM 1391C, JUL 1999 PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE. PAGE NO. 19
Posted to NGB FOIA Reading Room FOIA Requested Record #FA-11-0117
May 18, 2012 Released by National Guard Bureau

Page 111 of 140

E



IO
ednesday, Marc 12, 2008 12:46 PM

From:

Sent:

To:

Ce: NGKY

Subject: : upport information (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: Charette FRAC V3.xls

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Ms. Luck,

Attached is a spreadsheet that shows the breakout by phase of entire Joint Support Operatiens
Project. There 1s also a narrative shown below.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questiens or need clarifications.

Best Reiards,

LTC, GS, KYARNG
Construction and Facility Management Officer

502-607-1874 (w)
(m)
562-607-1873 (f)

----- Original Message-----
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 12:27 PM
Subject: JSO PH III Support Information

The London project is a three phase project to build a complete Joint Support (Counter-Drug)
Operations Center at the London Airport in London, KY and includes both ground and aviation
assets. Funds have been appropriated for both Phase I and II and we have started

construction on Phase I.

Phase I consists of the construction of the primary administrative facility to support 76
Counter Drug Operations personnel who will move from Bluegrass Station upon completion of

phase I construction.

Phase II consists of additional administrative and storage space for 35 additional personnel
who will move from Bluegrass Station upoh completion of phase II construction.

The third phase adds 43,000 SY of aircraft parking and a 28,545 SF Aviation Operations
Facility to support 21 aviation personnel and equipment that will move from Frankfort and
Bluegrass Station upon completion of this phase. 7,214 SF will be added to the
administrative facility and the remaining 21,338 SF is unheated aircraft storage space
(hangar) to house the aviation equipment supporting this operation.

Posted to NGB FQIA Reading Room FOIA Requested Record #FA-11-0117
May 18, 2012 Released by National Guard Bureau
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The attached spreadsheet shows a breakout of the use and SF for each of the three phases.

Business Manager
Facilities Management Office

Comm: 502-607-18064

DSN: 667-1894

FAX: 502-687-1873
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE
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FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS
AREA CALCULATION
5 NO, OF NET SPEC{AL TOTAL | TOTAL
£ [fspaces | OFFICE ; SUPPTL | "poea | BGFA
w AREA SPACE
ABMINISTRATIVE FACILITIES
Administration
0
Commander 1 1 144 144
Deputy 1 1 144 144
Staff 10 J11] 6% 640
Administzative Support Space 12 40 480
BFNA Sub{otal 1408
Office Subiotal 12 1408
Support Space
Lobby/Reception area 1 224 224
Administration Conference Room 1 224 224
BFNA Sublotal 448
Supperi Space Subtotal 448
TOTAL Administration 12 ' 1856
Recon/Intel
0
Recon 15 15 64 564%
Intel 4 4 &4 256
]
Adouinistrative Supperd Space 1% 40 760
BEFNA Subtotal 1976
Office Sublotal 19 1976
Support Space
Secwre Conference Room 1 224 224
Recon Team 1 224 224
Recon Team 1 224 224
Recon Team 1 224 224
Recon Team 1 224 224
Recon Lockers 24 40 964
Subtotal 2030
Support Space Subtotal 2080
TOTAL R/ 19 4056
Prug Demand Reduction
i
Supervisor 1 i 144 144
Deputy Supervisor 1 I 144 144
Staff 5 [ 64 384
4
Administrative Support Space 8 40 320
BFNA Subtotal 992
QOffice Subtotal 8 992
Support Space
Supplies Storage 1 240 240
Q
Subtotal 240
Support Space Subtofal 240
TOTAL DDR [ 1231
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
B [ noor | NECISESUAY| ToTAL | TOTAL
& [lspaces | OFFICE | SUPP'L. | "pira | BGFA
@ AREA SPACE
Supply
9
Supply Clerk 4 4 64 256
0
Adminisirative Support Space 4 40 160
BENA Subtota] 416
Office Subtotal 4 416
Support Space
Arms Vault 1 250 250
Supply Caze 1 250 258
Supply vestibule 1 100 106
Subtotal 600
Support Space Subtotel 600/
TOTAL Supply 4 1016
Eradication
il
Egadication 4 4 64 256
1]
0
Administrative Suppori Space 4 40 160
BENA Subtota] 416
Office Subtotal 4 416
Support Space
Storage Area 1 150 150
9
Subtotal 150
Support Space Subtotal 150
TOTAL Erad 4 566
Aviation
0
AVN OPNS 1 144 144
UH60 Offices 7 7 64 448
OHS8 Offices 7 7 &4 ) 448
OPNS 4 4 64 256
Safety Officer 2 1 124 124
Administrative Suppert Space 21 40 840
BENA Subtotal 2260
Office Subtotal 21 2260
Support Space
Onerations Area )| 300 300
Elight Planning 1 250 230
Flight Gear 20 15 300
Rest Overnight {RON) 8 64 512
Secure Room (mavipation Gopgles) 1 350 50
Subtotal 562
Support Space Subtotal 562
TOTAL Aviation 21 2822
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
E | noor | MY |STECAL TotaL | TOTAL
spacgs | OFFICE | SURPT. | "oy | BGFA
&7 AREA | SPACE
Special Support Space
Break Room 1 200 200
Toilets/Showers t 1000 1000
Vending 1 75 75
Locker Rooms 1 200 200
Classroom A 1 105 705
Classzoom B 1 705 705
Library 1 25¢ 250
Physical Fitness 1 1000 1800
Flammable Materials Storage 1 100 100
Contrelled Waste Handling Facility H 300 300
Subtotal 4535
Suppert Space Subtotal 4535
TOTAL Special Support Space 4535
TOTAL BFNA 68 16083
Total Facility Maint. & Stor (3%a) 482
Total Mech/Eles Rooim (5%5) 804
Total TELECON/ANFO RM (196) 151
Total DoD Schedate T& IT 17,530
Facility Circulation (22%0} 3,857
Subiodal 11,387,
Walls (10%%) 2,135
Total Administrative Facility 68 13,526
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FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS
AREA CALCULATION
E | no.or NET |SPECIAL} roraL, | TOTAL
& [ spaces | OFFICE | SUPFT. | pupa | BoFA
17 AREA SPACE
SUPPORT FACILITIES
MV Maintenance
i}
Maintenance Supervisor 1 1 144 144
Order Clerk 1 1 64 64
Maintenance Staff (located in maintenance bay) [ 0
Administrative Support Space 2 40 20
BFNA Subtoial 288
Office Subtotal 8 288
Support Space
Maintanance Bay 2 1024 2048
Battery Room 1 200 200
Tool Room 1 300 300
Supply Room 1 400 400
Used Parts 1 00 160
Subtetal 3048
Support Space Subtotal 3048
TOTAL MY Maintenance 8 3336
Special Support Space
" [Brezk Room 1 300 300
Toilgts/Showers 1 500 500
Heated Storage ~ = S 1200] o 1200
Ucheated Storage =" i b | C 24001 - 2400
Flammable Materials Storage 1 " leo 100
Controlled Waste Handling Facility 1 300 300
Subtotal 4800
Support Space Subtotal 4800
TOTAL Special Support Space 4800
TOTAL BFNA 8 8136
Total Facility Maint. & Stor {395) 0
Total Mech/Elec Room (5%) 467
Total TELECON/INFO RM (1%%) 0
Totat DoD Schedule L& I 8,543
Facility Circulation (10%) 854
Subtotal . 9,397
Walls (5%) 470
Total Support Facilities 8 9,867
HANGAR FACILITY
Special Support Space
Hanper 1 20500 20500
0
Subtotal 34500
Support $pace Subtotal 20500
TOTAL Special Support Space 20500
TOTAL BFNA 20500
Total Facility Maiat. & Stor (0%) a
Total Mech/Elec Reom (2%) 410
Total TELECON/INFO RM (0%4) Q
‘Total Do Schedule ¥ & IE 20,910
Facility Circutation {196 209
Subtotal 21,119
Walls (19) 211
Total Suppert Facilities 0 21330
TOTAL FACILITY 76 54,723
Posted to NGB FOIA Reading Room FOIA Requested Record #FA-11-0117
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FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS PHASE 1
AREA CALCULATION
E inoor| BT SPECIAL| ToTAL | TOTAL
E SPACES A | SPACE DKFA BGFA
ADMINISTRATIVE FACILITIES
Administration
0
Cemmander 1 i 144 144
Deputy 1 I 144 144
Staff 10 10 64 640
Administrative Support Space 12 40 480
BENA Subtotal 1408
Office Subtotal 12 1408
Support Space
Lobby/Reception area 1 224 224
Administration Conference Room 1 224 224
BFNA Subtotal HE
Support Space Subfotal 448
TOTAL Adminlstration 12 1856
Recon/Intel
[}
Recon 15 15 64 960
Intel 4 4 64 256
0
Admiristrative Support Space 19 40 7640
BENA Subtotal 1975
Office Subtotal 12 1976
Support Space
Secure Conference Room 1 224 224
Recon Team 1 224 224
Recon Team 1 224 224
Recon Team 1 224 224
Recon Team 1 224 224
Recon Lockers g
Sublotal 1129
iSupport Space Subtotal 1120
TOTAL RA 19 3096
Drug Demand Reduction
: 0
Supervisor 0
Deputy Supervisor [1]
Siafl 1
a
Administrative Support Space 0
BFNA Subiotal [}
Office Subtotal 0 0
Suppori Space
Supplies Storage 0
0
Subiotal [i]
Support Space Subtotal [
TOTAL DDR 1] 0
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FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS PHASE 1
AREA CALCULATION R
E | xoor o el ot | ToTAL
& [ srAcEs ¢ ‘1 BNPA | BGFA
th AREA | SPACE
Supply
. 0
Supply Clerk 4 4 64 256
’ 0
Administrative Support Space 4 40 160
BFNA Subiotal 416 :
Office Subtotal 4 416
Support Space
Arms Vault 1 250 256
Supply Cage 1 250 250
Supply vestibule 1 100 100
Subtotal 600
Suppori Space Subtotal 600
TOTAL Supply ] 1616
Eradlcation
0
Eradication 0
0
0
Administrative Support Space [
B¥NA Subigtal Q
Office Sublelz! ] 0
Support Space
Storape Area 0
0
Subtolal 0
Suppart Space Sublotal 0
TOTAL Erad 0 1)
Aviation
a
AVN OPNS 0
UH60 Offices 0
OHS8 Offices 0
OFNS 0
Safety Officer 0
Administrative Support Space 1]
BFNA Subtotal 0
Office Subtotal ] 0
Support Space
Operations Area {
Flipht Placning [i]
Flight Gear 0
Rest Overnipht (RON) 0
Secure Room {pavigaton Goggles) 0
Subtotal [i)
Support Space Subtotal [
TOTAL Aviation 0 0]
Posted to NGB FOIA Reading Room FOIA Requested Record #FA-11-0117
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FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS PHASE 1
AREA CALCULATION !
B ) noor | NET ISPECIALY totaL | ToTAL
; SPACES AREA SPACE BNFA BGFA
Special Support Space
Break Room 1 200 200
Toilets/Showers 1 300 500
Vending 9
Locker Rooms g
Classroom A 1 703 705
Ciassroom B 0
Library 0
Physical Fiiness 0
Flammable Materials Storage [i
Controlled Waste Handling Facility 0
Subtotal 1405
Support Space Subtotal 1405
TOTAL Special Support Space 1405
TOTAL BFNA 35 7373
Total Facility Maint. & Stor (3%) 221
Total MechFlec Room (3%%) N 369
Total TELECON/INFO RM (196} 4
Total DoD Schedale I & IT 8,037
Facility Circulation {22%) 1,768
Subtoial 9,805
Walls (10%) 980
Total Administrative Facility 35 10,785
Posted to NGB FOIA Reading Room FOIA Requested Record #FA-11-0117
May 18, 2012 Released by National Guard Bureau

Page 120 of 140
Pace7 ¢t 16



FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS
AREA CALCULATION

PHASE 1

g

&

NOQ. OF
SPACES

NET
QFFICE
AREA

SPECIAT,
SUPP'T.
SPACE

TOTAL
BGFA

TOTAL
BNFA

SUPPORT FACILITIES

MV Mafntenance

Maintenance Supervisor

Order Clerk

Maintenance Staft (Jocated in maintenance bay)

=2 =] k=1 {=11=]

Administrative Support Space

BFNA Subiotal

Office Subtotal )

Support Space

Mairtapance Bay

Battery Room

Tool Roem

Supply Reom

=3 1=1 =2 =} =]

Used Parts

Subtatal

Support Space Subtotal

(=]

TOTAL MV Maintenance 1]

Special Support Space

Break Room

Toilets/Showers

Heated Storage o

Unheated Storage =0 wh

|Elammable Materials Storape

SO o |S e

Conirolled Waste Handling Facility

Subiotal

Suppori Space Subtolal

TOTAIL Special Support Space

TOTAL DFNA

Total Facility Maint. & Stor (3%)

Total Mech/Elee Room (5%)

Total TELECON/NFO RM (1%)

=le|clo]|l o |Sle

Total DoD Schedyle I & IT

Facility Circulation {10%)

Subtotal

Walls (3%)

‘Fotal Suppert Facilities o

TANGAR FACILITY

Special Support Space

Hanger

Subtotal

Support Space Subtotal

TOTAL Speciat Support Space

TOTAL BFNA

Totat Facility Maint. & Stor (0%)

Total Mech/Blec Rocm (2%6)

Total TELECON/INFO RM (0%3)

Tota) Dob Schedwle I & H

SIoic|e]| o |Sle

Facility Circulation (1%)

<

Subtotal

=

Woalls (195}

Total Support Facilities 0

35

TOTAL FACILITY

10,785
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FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS PHASE 2
AREA CALCULATION
B inoor i B [STECAL ToTaL | TOTAL
£ [ spacEs | OFFICE | SUPPT. | pira | BeFa
" AREA | SPACE
ADMINISTRATIVE FACHATIES
Administration
0
Commander 0
Deputy 0
Stafl 0
Administrative Support Space 0
BFNA Subtofal 0
Office Subtotal 0 0
Support Space
Lobby/Reception area il
Administration Conference Room 0
BFNA Subiotal 0
Support Space Subtotal Q
TOTAL Administratlon [ [
Recon/Intel
0
Recon [
Intel [
0
Administrative Support Space 9
BFNA Subtotal : 0
Office Subtotal 1 {
Support Space
Secure Conference Room 0
Recon Team 0
Recon Team [
Recon Team 4
Recon Team Q
Recon Lockers 24 40 950
Subtotal 960
Support Space Subtoizl 260
TOTAL R/T 0 260
Drug Demand Reduction
]
Supervisor 1 1 144 144
Deputy Supervisor 1 1 144 144
Staff [ 4 64 384
0
Administrative Support Space 8 4¢ 320
BEFNA Subtotal 902
Office Subtelal L 952
Support Space
Supplies Storage 1 240 240
0
Subtotal I
Support Space Subtotal 240
TOTAL DDR § 1232
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FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS PHASE 2
AREA CALCULATION
B | noor| SELIS ECIAL| rorat, | ToTAL
= SPACES OFFICE | SUPP'T. BNFA BGFA
0 AREA | SPACE
Supply
0
Supply Clerk 0
1)
Adminisirative Support Space 0
BFNA Subtotal i
Office Sublotal [} 0
Support Space
Arms Vault 0
Supply Cage 0
Supply vestibule 0
Subtotal Q
Suppert Space Subtotal 0
TOTAL Supply 0 0
Eradicatlou
[}
Eradication 4 4 G4 256
0
0
Administrative Support Space 4 40 160
BENA Subtotal 416
Office Subtotal 4 416,
Support Space
Storage Area i 150 150
Ll
Subtotal 150
Support Space Subtotal 150
TOTAL Erad 4 566
Aviation
0
AVN OPNS 0
UH60 Offices 0
OHS8 Offices 0
OFNS 0
Safety Officer 0
Administrative Support Space [
BFNA Subtotal ¢
Office Subiatal 0 0
Support Space
Operations Area 0
Flight Pianning [}
Flight Gear 0
Rest Qvernight (RON) 0
Secure Room {navigatien Gogeles) 0
Subtotal 0
Support Space Subtotal . 0
TOTAL Aviation 0 0
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FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS PHASE 2
AREA CALCULATION
E No,oF | NET |SPECIAL| wopiy | roral
£ [ lseaces| O E SUPPT. | ‘nxFa | BGEA
AREA SPACE
Special Support Space
Break Room 0
Toilets/Showers ' 9
Vepding 1 75 75
Locker Reoms &
Classcoom A 0
Clagsroom B Q
Library 1 250 250
Fhysical Finess 1 1600 1oco
Flammable Materials Storage 1 100 160
Controlled Waste Handling Faciligy 1 300 300
Subiotal 1725
Support Space Sublslsl 1725
TOTAL Special Support Space 1725
TOTAL BFNA 12! 4483
Total Facility Maint. & Stor (3%) 134
Tolal Mech/Flec Room {5%) 224
Total TELECON/INFO RM (1%) 45
Total DoD Schedute T & 1T 4,886
Faeility Circulation (22%} 1,075
Subtatal 5,961
Walls (1034) 596
Total Administrative Facility 17 6,558
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FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS PHASE 2
AREA CALCULATION
E | no.or | NET SPECIAL| roraL | TOTAL
= SPACES OFFICE | SUFF'T. BNFA BGFA
i AREA SPACE
SUPPORT FACILITIES
MV Malntenance
4
Maintenance Supervisor 1 i 144 144
Otder Clerk 1 I 64 64
Maingenznce Staff {located in maintenance bay) 6 1]
Administrative Support Space 2 40 80
BFNA Subtotal 388
Office Subtolat 8 288
Support Space
Maintanance Bay b4 1024 2048
Battery Room 1 200 200
‘Tool Room £ 300 300
Supply Room 1 400 400
Used Parts 1 100 100
Subtotal ‘ 3048
Support Space Subtotzl 3048
TOTAL MY Maintenance 8 3336
Special Support Space
Break Room 1 300 300
Toiless/Showers 1 500 500
Heated Storage ™0 Tl folneh sk 0
Unheated Storage = - b o 1 2490 2400
Flammable Materials Storage 1 100 100
Controlled Waste Handling Facility 1 300 300
SulHotal 3600
Support Space Subiotal 3600
TOTAL Special Support Space . 3600
TOTAL BFNA 8 5936
Totzl Facility Maint. & Stor (3%) 0
Total Mech/Elec Room (5%) 347
Total TELECON/INFQ RM (135) L]
Totsl DoD Schedute 1 & 0 7,283
Facility Circulation (10%%) 728
Subtetal 8,011
Walls (5%) 401
Total Support Facilities 8 8,42
HANGAR FACILITY
Special Support Space
Hanger 0
[
Subtotal [
Support Space Subtotal o
TOTAL Special Support Space 9
TOTAL BFNA 0
Total Facility Maint. & Stor (0% 0
Total Mech/Elec Room (2%%) 0
Total TELECON/ANFO RM (0%) 0
Total DoD Schedule I & 11 i
Facility Circulation {194} 4
Subtotal 0
Walls (1%6) [
Total Support Facilities ¢ i
TOTAL FACILITY 20 14,969
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FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS
AREA CALCULATION

PHASE 3

NO. OF
SPACES

NET |SPECIAL

OFFICE
AREA

TOTAL | TOTAL

SUPP'T. | ‘pipa | BGFA

SPACE

ADMINISTRATIVE FACILITIES

Administration

Commander

Depuiy

Staff’

Administrative Support Space

==l k=3 =31=]

BFNA Subiotal

Office Subtotal

Support Space

Lobby/Reception area

Administration Conference Room

=

BFNA Subtotal

Support Space Subtotal

=]

TOTAL Administration

Recon/Tntel

Recon

Intel

feed k=2 1= k=1 -3

Adminfstrative Support Space

BFNA Subtotal

Office Subtotal

Support Space

Secure Conference Room

Recon Team

Regen Team

Recon Team

Recon Team

Recon Lockers

=1 =3 =3 =1 k=2 k=]

Subtoial

Support Space Subtofal

TOTAL R/I

Drug Demand Reduction

Supervisor

Deputy Superviser

Staff’

Administrative Support Space

o|o|oje|o

BFNA Subtotal

f=1

Office Subtotal

Support Space

Supplies Storage

Subtotal

Support Space Subtotal

=1

TOTAL DDR
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FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS PHASE 3
AREA CALCULATION
E | no.or | NET ASPECALY roTaL | TOTAL
H SPACES FICE | SUPP'T, DNTA BGFA
2] AREA SPACE
Supply
1]
Supply Clerk 0
1]
Administrative Support Space 0
BFNA Subtotal [i]
Office Subtotal 0 0
Support Space
Arms Vauit 0
Supply Cape G
Supply vestibule 0
Subtotal 0
Support Space Subtotal [
TOTAL Supply 0 0
Eradication
0
Eradication 0
0
[
Administrative Support Space 0
BFNA Sublotal [
Office Subioial 0 0
Support Space
Storage Area 0
0
Subtotal 0
Support Space Subtatal [
TOTAL Erad [ 0
Avietion
Q
AVN OPNS 1 1 144 144
UH60 Offices 7 7 64 448
OHS58 Offices 7 7 64 448
OPNS 4 4 64 256
Safety Officer 2 1 124 124
Administrative Support Space 21 40 840
BENA Subtotal 2260
Office Subtatal 21 2260
Supporf Space
Operations Area I 300 300
Flight Planoimg 1 250 250
Flight Gear 20 15 300
Rest Overnight (RON) 8 64 512
Secure Room (navipation Goggles) 1 50 50
Subtatal 362
Support Space Subtotat 562
TOTAL Aviation 21 2822
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FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS PHASE 3
AREA CALCULATION
E NO.oF | DNET (SPECIAL| poryy | roTal
& [ seaces | OFFICE | SUPP'T. © ors | BGFA
17 AREA SPACE
Special Support Space
Break Room [t
Toilets/Showers 1 500 500
Vending 0
Locker Rooms 1 200 200
Classroom A 3 705 105
Classioom B 1 7035 705
Library Q
Physical Fitness 0
Flammable Materials Storage 0
|Controlled Waste Handling Facility 0
Subtotal 2110
Support Space Subtotal 2110
TOTAL Spectal Support Space 2110
TOTAL BFNA 21 4432
Total Facility Maint. & Ster (3%} 148
Total Mecl/Eles Room (5%6) 247
Total TELECON/INFO RM (1%} 49
Total BoD Schedule F & I1 5,376
Facility Circulation {22%) 1,183
Subtofal 6,559
Wails (10%) 656
TFotal Administrafive Facility 21 7,234
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FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS
AREA CALCULATION

PHASE 3

STAFYF

NO. OF
SPACES

NET
OFFICE
AREA

SPECIAL
SUPP'T.
SPACE

TOTAL
BGFA

TOTAL
BNFA

SUPPORT FACILITIES

MV Maintenance

Maintenance Superviser

Ozder Cletk

Maintenance S1aff (Iocated in maintenance bay)

Administrative Support Space

o||eic|e

BFNA Subtotal

<

Office Subtotal

Support Space

Maintanance Bay

Battery Room

Tool Room

Supply Reom

Used Parts

QOSSO |O

Subiotal

Support Space Subtotst

TOTAL MV Maintenance

Special Support Space

Break Room

Toilete/Showers

Heated Storage 7 =i

Ugheated Storage > "+

Flammable Materials Storage

o e =l E=A e =

ControHed Waste Handling Facility

Subiotal

Support Space Subtotsl

TOTAL Special Support Space

TOTAL BFNA

Tota} Facility Maint, & Stor (3%)

Total Mech/Elec Room (5%}

Total TELECON/INFO RM (1%)

Total DoD Schedule I & IT

= k=3 k=1 k=) =2 =1k

Faeility Cirendaton (16%)

[=]

Subiotal

Walis (5%)

‘Fotal Support Facilities

HANGAR FACILITY

Special Support Space

Hanger

20500 20500

Subiotal

20500

Support Space Subtotal

20500

TOTAL Special Support Space

205060]

TOTAL BFNA

20560

Total Facility Matnt, & Stor (0%)

Tota! Mech/Elec Room (2%4)

410

Total TELECON/NFO RM (0%6)

Total DoD Schedule I & IE

20,910

Facility Circnlation (1%}

205

Subictal

21,119

Walls (1%)

211

Total Support Facilities

21,330

TOTAL FACILITY

21

28,545
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| LTC NGKY

From: NGKY
Sent: 8, 2007 3
To: NGKY; . SN A
Subject: . Kentucky London JSO congressional add status
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
FYI

MAJ, EN, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager

From: LTC NGB-ARNG

Sent: Monday, November 26, 20607 3:18 PM
To; NGKY
Cc: NGB -ARNG

Subject: RE: Kentucky London ]SO FY @8 congressional add status (UNCLASSIFIED)

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
Sent: Monda November 26, 20607 2:59 PM
To: NGB-ARNG

Subject: RE: Kentucky London 150 FY 98 congressional add status (UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks.

I checked on the GKO Resource Management team site for Congressional Adds for KY. We have
had a 1390/91 posted since 13 April. I don't believe it has been staffed yet. We don’t
recall any traffic on this from NGB,

MAD, EN, KYARNG
Construction & Facility Manager
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To: NGKY
Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status {(UNCLASSIFIED)

————— Original Message-----

Sent: Mondail November 26, 2807 9:37 AM
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

‘Caveats: NONE

The CR may affect design for added projects - since they were not programmed I think they are
like "new starts" we will check ..

From:
Sent: Wednesda
To:
Cc: NGKY

Subject: Re: Kentucky London 3SO FY @8 congressional add status (UNCLASSIFIED)

NGKY
November 21, 2007 2:28 PM
NGB-~ARNG

I think we have forwarded a draft awhile back however I will have a new one sent to the
website next week., Does CRA affect design?

IA, DBIA
Construction and Facility Management Officer Kentucky Army National Guard
Office: 582-687-1481

Cell:

NGB -ARNG
NGKY

Sent: Wed Nov 21 14:11:08 2007
Subject: RE: Kentucky London 150 FY 88 congressicnal add status (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Have we approved your 1398/91? Once approved we can provide funds, unless CRA prohibits

————— Original Message-----
Sent; Tuesda November 06, 2007 1:49 PM

To: NGB -ARNG
Cc: - ARI
Subject: FW: Kentucky London ]SO FY @8 congressional add status

Kentucky has a congressicnal add for our London Counterdrug facility (Phase 2) in the works.
If this pops in FY88 funds we will need design funds asap to execute.

How soon can we anticipate P& being available if this hits?

MAJ, EN, KyARNG
Construction & Facility Manager
Posted to NGB FDIA Reading Room FOIA Requested Record #FA-11-0117
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----- Original Message-----

From: Ewing, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Cbwing@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November @6, 2887 1:39 PM

To: NGKY

Subject: RE: Kentucky London JSO FY 88 congressional add status

1
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
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 16:04 AM
To: Ewing, Victoria

Cc: Higdon, Michael
Subject: Kentucky London 35S0 fY 88 congressional add status

Ms. Ewing:

What is the status of the $2.54 congressional add request for the next phase of the
counterdrug facility in London? I am trying to determine if the funding stands a good chance
of getting passed for FY@38.

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
Caveats:! NONE
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KY

Suiaject: w: Kentucky London JSO congressional add status
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up
Flag Status: Fiagged

Gentlemen, below is a message from Congressman Rogers office. Funding for phase 2 of 150 is
looking slim at this time,

Construction an! Facility Manager

Kentucky Army National Guard
Office: 502-687-1481
Cell:

----- Original Message -----
From: Higdon, Michael <Michael.Higdon@mail.house.gov>
To: NGKY; Ewing, Victoria <Victoria.Ewing@mail.houUse.gov>

Sent: Thu Oct 25 1@:39:55 2887
Subject: RE: Kentucky London 1SO FY 88 congressional add status

At this time, I don't anticipate additional funding in the FYB8 cycle, but we're continuing
to press the issue.

From: NGKY

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 10:04 AM

To: Ewing, Victoria

Cc: Higdon, Michael

Subject: Kentucky London JSO FY 28 congressional add status

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

Posted to NGB;FOIA Reading Room FOIA Requested Record #FA-11-0117
May 18, 2012 Released by National Guard Bureau
Page 133 of 140



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY and AIR FORCE
Joint Forces Headquarters, Kentucky National Guard
Offlce of the Adjutant General
Boone National Guard Center, 100 Minuteman Parkway
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601-6168

March 20, 2009

The Honorable Harold Rogers
2406 House Rayburn Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Congressman Rogers,

| have been recently been made aware of an emerging technology that appears to
address one of the major shortcomings | discussed with the Homeland Security Sub Committee
hearing in February. .The capabilily is a next generation, an internet protocol (IP), domestic
command, control and communications (C3) system. The system, as presented to me, wouid
be able to communicate over regular commercial celiular networks, as well as satellite,

This capability would also be redundant, flexible and interface seamlessly with other
Federal, State, and local officials, and most importantly with our first responders. This would
ensure that our Federal, State, and local officials and responders wouid be capable of
communicating immediately after a disaster during those critical life-saving and life-sustaining
periods. Moreover, this communication capability would significantly help to insure a jumpstart

to the recovery process.

As you know, the Kentucky ice storm was a “no-notice” catastrophic event. | believe it
demonsirates our nation currently lacks a resilient communications capability that can maintain
communications for the 96-120 hours after an emergency has begun and communications
systems have beeén damaged as a result of natural or man-made causes.

There is clearly a need to correct this significant communications gap. If this concept is
successfully demonstrated, it would seem desirable for the Department of Homeland Security
to establish a communications resiliency policy incorporating this next generation technology
into state interoperabitity plans (as a matter of DHS public policy). Such a capability would have
been extraordinarily valuable to us during those initial hours and days when the storm took

away our "eyes and ears”.

The Kentucky National Guard and the Kentucky Department of Emergency
Management, both under my command, have offered to Beta test the system once the network
becomes operational. | know of your passion for getting the communications side of the
emergency management issue done effectively. We hope Kentucky can help provide the
foundation for what potentially could provide a leap forward in solving this perplexing issue.

Sincerely,

?//z«/m |

EDWARD W. TONINI
Major General, KYNG
The Adjutant General
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY and AIR FORCE
Joint Forces Headquarters, Kentucky National Guard
Cffice of the Adjutant General
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
hearing in February. .The capability is a next generation, an internet protocol {IP), domestic
command, control and communications (C3) system. The system, as presented to me, would
be able to communicate over regular commercial cellular networks, as well as satellite.

This capability would also be redundant, flexible and interface seamlessly with other
Federal, State, and local officials, and most importantly with our first responders. This would
ensure that our Federal, State, and local officials and responders would be capable of
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
demonstrates our nation currently facks a resilient communications capability that can maintain
communications for the 96-120 hours after an emergency has begun and communications
systems have been damaged as a resuit of natural or man-made causes.

There is clearly a need to correct this significant communications gap. If this concept is
successfully demonstrated, it would seem desirable for the Department of Homeland Security
to establish a communications resiliency policy incorporating this next generation technology
into state interoperability plans (as a matter of DHS public poiicy). Such a capability would have
been extraordinarily valuable to us during those initial hours and days when the storm took

away our “eyes and ears”.

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

?7:&//0//2";‘ '

EDWARD W. TONINI
Major General, KYNG
The Adjutant General
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DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS

STEVE BESHEAR OFFICE OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL EDWARD W. TONINI
GOVERNOR 100 MINUTEMAN PARKWAY MAJOR GENERAL, KYNG

BNGC - EQC BujtniNG THE ADJUTANT GENERAL
FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 10G01-G168

March 31, 2008

The Honerable Harold Rogers

U.S. House of Representatives
2406 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20815-1705

Dear Congressman Rogers:

The Kentucky National Guard requests your assistance in obtaining 324 portable back-
up power generators of varying sizes, for installation at 52 of Kentucky's National Guard
armories, with the rernainder stored and maintained for disfribution to critical facilities in
the first 24 hours of an emergency response situation in the Commonweaith. In addition,
we reguest 17 back-up power generators of varying sizes for permanent installation at
the Kentucky National Guard’s Wendell H. Ford Regional Training Center.

Rapid and effective emergency respeonse is a critical component of our Defense Support
to Civil Authorities mission. The January 27, 2008 “Ice Storm” ihat struck the
Commonwealth of Kentucky dramatically emphasizes the requirement for generators
and generator storage capability in preparation for naturat disaster-related emergencies
that could leave hundreds of thousands of Kentuckians without electricity. The January
2009 ice storm lefl an estimated record 769,000 Kentuckians without electrical power,
with 30 people killed and thousands relegated to shelters for periods exceeding a week.
Hurricane ike in 2008 left 600,000 Kentuckians without power for extended periods.

Our 54 Kentucky National Guard armories serve as shelters and command and control
hubs during emergency response situations and require adequate backup emergency
power generation capability. Our two newest Armed Forces Reserve Centers (armories
in Paducah and Richmond) were built with back-up power generators as a standard
design requirement — this plan brings our remaining 52 facilities up to that standard.

Additionally, the Kentucky National Guard plans to purchase and store in multiple
locations across the state portabte back-up power generators, with emergency
responder capability to pull, prepare and install the generators at critical emergency
response infrastructure locations (inciuding hospitais, shelters, fire stations, police
stations, emergency response management locations) within 24 hours of notice. These
generators will be air transportable with muiti-fuel operational capability and aluminum
frame skid designs for maximum transportability/adaptability in ail weather situations.

KENTUCKYUNBRIDLEDSPIRIT.COM AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER M/F /D
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March 31, 2009
Congressman Harold Rogers
Page 2

Our Wendeli H. Ford Regional Training Center (WHFRTC) serves as the primary
emergency response hub for Central and Western Kentucky, critical to command and
confrol operations, lodging of National Guard and emergency response personnel, and
storage of rapid response equipment and supplies. The acguisition of 17 back-up
generators for WHFRTC facilities is the most cost-effective way to ensure power is
maintained in emergency situations.

The breakdown of requested generators is as follows:

Armories and storage
100 60kw

100 80kw

40 100kw

40 200kw

40 400kw

Two 500kw

Two 1500kw

Wendell H. Ford Regicnal Training Center
One 175kw

Three 125kw

One 100kw

Five 75kw

Two 50kw

Five 30kw

Your assistance in this matter is greaily appreciated. |f you need more information,
please contac: NG - DIOR

Sincereiy

Edward W Fonini
Major General, KYNG
The Adjutant General
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY and AIR FORCE
Joint Forces Headquarters, Kentucky National Guard
Office of the Adjutant General
Boone National Guard Center, 100 Minuteman Parkway
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601-6168

KG-AG 25 March 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR Honorable Harold Rogers, 406 Rayburn House Office Building,
Washington, DC 20515

SUBJECT: Support for Civil Support Communication Systems for Kentucky Army -
National Guard UH-60 Helicopters

1. The Kentucky Army National Guard (KYARNG) supports the effort to field advanced
civil support communication systems for its UH-80 helicopters and supports the
procurement of thirteen dual radio systems at a cost of $2.0 million dollars.

2. The Kentucky Army National Guard is a full partner with the active Army in
performing vital war and state emergency missions. This past year, the Kentucky Army
National Guard helicopters supported the full spectrum of state unit missions to include
search and rescue, utility/iift, disaster relief, fire fighting and medical evacuation. More
recently, during the January ice storm, the Kentucky Army National Guard UH-60
aircraft were unable to directly communicate with all civilian first responders due to the
lack of advanced civil support radio systems. The shortage of these vital
communications.systems limited the UH-60 unit's effectiveness to assist in emergency

response missions.

3. Thete currently exists commercial off-the-shelf civil support radio systems qualified
for aviation use. One example, the Flexcomm radio system, enables air crews to
communicate on every civilian first responder radio frequency from 29.7 MHz to 960
MHz, or all voice bands. It is interoperable with first responders throughout the

Commonwealth.

4. W, state Army Aviation Officer, [{[S}EIIEEGEG o
at
Fn ke A

EDWARD W. TONINI
Major General, KYNG
THE ADJUTANT GENERAL
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, KENTUCKY ARMY NATIONAL GUARD
BOONE NATIONAL GUARD GENTER
100 MINUTEMAN PARKWAY
FRANKFORT, KENTUGKY 40601-6168

November 04, 2008

Office of the Adjutant General

Honorable Harold Rogers
United States Congress
24006 Rayburn HOB
Washingion D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Rogers:

The Kentucky National Guard requests your assistance in order to obtain a Counterdrug
Budget Plus-Up of approximately 3.6 million dollars for fiscal year 2010, The funds will be
expended to support demand reduction and law enforcement agencies that conduet drug supply
reduction activities and counter-drug operations within the Commonwealth of Kentucky. The
twenty-six Kentucky counties designated as part of the Appalachia High Intensity Diug Traffic
Area (HIDTA) will be a priority for Marijuana Eradication efforts.

The expenditure priority of plus-up funds received will be to support the eradication and
production prevention efforts of illegal marijuana all across Kentucky. The detailed plus-up
expenditure plan and supported missions are as follows:

a. Lodging, per diem, and salarics for 125 personnei

Employed for approximately 120 workdays from

May 1, 2010 to September 30, 2010: $3,378,000
b. Operating Supplies and Equipment: 52,000

¢. Educatjonal Institution Drug Demand Reduction
Support: 50,000

d. Community Based Drug Demand Reduction Support: 50,000

e. Coalition Development: 50,000
f.  Informational Drug Demand Reduction Support: 20,000
g. Total Plus-Up Requested: $3,600,000
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Fiscal Year 2004 through 2008 plus up funding cnabled the Joint Support Operations to
significantly increase eradication results as follows:

YEAR

2008
2007
2006
2005
2004

PLANTS PLOTS  ARRESTS  STREET VALUE
313,574 3,721 120 $ 627,148,000.00
429,139 3,966 136 $ 858,278,000.00
491,162 5,091 84 $ 982,324,000.00
426,674 5,754 87 $ 853,348,000.00
394,153 5,732 11 $ 788,306,000.00

With the restrictions the Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD) has placed on soldiers
performing the marijuana eradication mission, plus-up funding is vital to continue the eradication
effort. Failure to gain the additional funding would necessitate a smaller work force to conduct
counter-drug operations within the HIDTA counties of Kentucky. Specifically, personnel assets
dedicated to support law enforcement agencies would be reduced by 85 soldiers. In addition,
aviation and other equipment assets critical for success in counter-drug operations would be

greatly diminished.

In conclusion, plus-up funding is critical to the continued success of the Kentucky
National Guard’s counter-drug efforts to leverage and support law enforcement agencies to
conduct counter-drug operations. Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreeiated and
further information may be furnished by the undersigned,

Sincerely,

Edward W, Tonini
Major General, KYNG
The Adjutant General
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